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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

NOTICE ABOUT 24™ ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED

As per the decision of the 3rd Board Meeting held in the financial year 2078/79,
24th annual general meeting of Oriental Hotels Limited is scheduled to be held on
following date, place and time to discuss and decide on the following agendas. All the
shareholders are hereby notified and requested to present himself or present through
valid representative virtually.

Date : 5th October 2021, Thursday (2078/06/19)
Time 11:00 AM
Place : AGM will be conducted from company’s registered office at Lazimpat,

Kathmandu, virtually through Zoom Application.

(Due to Covid 19 pandemic, we are required to conduct AGM following safety protocol
issued on 2078/05/16. by Nepal Government Accordingly, we have requested all the
shareholders to present the AGM virtually.)

Agendas to be discussed

A. General Agenda

1. To discuss and approve Board of Director's 24th Annual Report for the Financial
Year 2077/78 (2020/21).

2. To Discuss and approve Audit Report and Audited Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity
and other related notes and schedules of Financial Statements for 2077/78
(2020/21).

3. To appoint statutory auditor for the financial year 2078/79 and fix auditors
remuneration as per the recommendation of Audit Committee. (Current auditor
M/S Suvod Associates, Chartered Accountants, is eligible to reappoint as an
auditor).

4. Conduct election to select board members, four (4) persons from amongst
promoter shareholders group (A) and two (2) persons from amongst public
shareholders group (B) and oppoint one (1) independent board member.

B. Miscellaneious

By Order
Company Secretary

Note : Zoom Application will be kept open for the shareholders from 10 am in the morning.
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INFORMATION ABOUT VIRTUAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Due to Covid 19 pandemic, we are
required to conduct AGM following
health safely protocol issued by
Nepal Government. Accordingly,
we request all the shareholders to
present the AGM virtually.

This is to inform that shareholders
that are present in the AGM virtually
shall be recognized as present in
AGM hall. AGM will be conducted
only in presence of sufficient guorum
to conduct AGM as stipulated in the
related law.

Photographs of virtual logged in in
the application will be kept as record
and proof of attendance. Further,
video recording of entire AGM will
also be done.

For meeting ID and password,
please contact company’s email
address “legal@radkat.com.np”.
Shareholders are requested to get
meeting ID and password at least a
day before AGM with appropriate
identity to avoid rush at the last
moment due to technical reasons.
Annual report shall be sent to the
registered email of shareholders.

Shareholders who are interested to
share remarks at this virtual AGM
are requested to contact company’s
email address “legal@radkat.com.
np” and register his name.

Share register shall remain close from
2078/06/04 to 2078/06/19. Share
traded in Nepal Stock Exchange till
2078/06/03 and validly received
for the updates in share register till
2078/06/03 in this company, shall
be treated as shareholder for this
annual general meeting.

Notice of AGM and the financial
statement will be sent to the email
address mentioned in shareholders
register book and will also be
uploaded in the website of share
registrar NIBL Ace Capital Limited
www.niblcapital.com/radisson
before AGM.

Details regarding election program
and procedure will be published
in notice board of the company.
Shareholders can obtain details
regarding election program and
procedure on time from Office of
Election Officer located in the head
office of the company.

For further information about
the annual general meeting, it
is requested to contact Oriental
Hotels Limited, Lazimpat (Company
Secretary's office).
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VISION

To be the most RESPECTED hotel brand in the world, in which

we are:

. Trusted by our travellers - for our consistent quality, reliable
service and genuine hospitality.

. Respected by owners and operators - for the strength of
our brand and our ability to build value in hotels and to drive
revenues.

. Sought out by employees' because of our reputation
for innovation, for opportunities within the company
and our culture, this creates a positive work
environment.
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MISSION

To provide genuine hospitality to our guests at
every point of contact

and

To build relationships valuable with our guest,
owners, employees and partners by developing
the operating :

Great Places,

For Great People,

To provide Great Hospitality
and deliver great results.
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Attract and retain high caliber
team members

Invest in team member
competencies and talents

Drive a performance and talent
management culture

Recognize performance and
ensure competitive compensation

Dellght our Guests

Enhance and deliver the brands’
promises

Create and Deliver "Bright Spots”
Rekindle the innovation culture
Rejuvenate Food and Drinks

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Develop our Talent Drive the Business

Drive revenue
Drive cost optimization
Drive profitable growth

Deliver Results

Deliver compelling results for our
hotel owners
Maximize shareholders value

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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CODE OF
BUSINESS ETHICS

OUR CREDO:

Whatever you do, do with Integrity.
Wherever you go, go as a Leader.
Whomever you serve, serve with Caring.
Whenever you dream, dream with your All.
And never, ever give up.

We Values tie directly to this Code:

®* Integrity — Employing the highest ethical standards,
demonstrating honesty, respect and open
communication.

® Customer Focus — Dedicating ourselves to delivering
experiences that delight our customers.

* Empowerment — Encouraging our people to take
initiative and do what is right.

®  Accountability — Delivering on our performance
commitments and taking responsibility for our actions
and our own situation.

® Responsibility — Ensuring that our actions deliver
competitive returns for our stakeholders while
ensuring benefit to our employees, customers,
owners, business partners and suppliers, as well as
the environment and the communities in which we
operate.

e Respect the Law

e Show respect for all persons in all situations

e Think Ethically

¢ Act Fairly

¢ Not to Discriminate against anyone for any reason
¢ Honesty and transparency

¢ Loyal to the employer

¢ Not to exploit the company’'s resources

¢ Think of safely all the times

¢ Take care of Earth

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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COMPANY PROFILE
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD HOTEL KATHMANDU

Oriental Hotels Ltd, Radisson Hotel, Kathmanduisincorporated
initially under the Companies Act as private limited company
on 2050/10/05 and later on, the Company got its status as
public limited on 2056/03/20. The shares of the company are
listed and traded on Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE).

The Radisson Hotel Kathmandu, a five star comfort amidst
Kathmandu city, an iconic landmark is situated in Lazimpat, is
nestled in the heart of the City. It is conveniently located and
ideal destination for both business and leisure travellers.

The hotel offers an unforgettable experience, boasting of
260 elegantly designed rooms and suites along with many
facilities, such as rooftop swimming pool, fithess center,
renowned tranquility spa, high speed wireless internet and
24-hour Casino Rad apart from six on-site restaurants and bar
options offering a variety of cuisines to cater all taste buds.

Registered Office:

PO Box 2269, Lazimpat, Kathmandu
Ph No. 00977 14411818, 4423888
Fax 00977 14422330

Share Registrar:
NIBL ACE Capital Ltd., Lazimpat, Kathmandu

Consortium Bankers:

Nabil Bank Ltd., Rastriva Banijya Bank, Nepal Bank Ltd.,
Himalayan Bank Ltd., Everest Bank Ltd., Nepal SBI Bank
Limited, Nepal Credit and Commerce Bank Limited, Employee
Provident Fund

Statutory Auditor:
Suvod Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kathmandu

Internal Auditor:
Bhatta and Company, Chartered Accountants, Kathmandu
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- 3
e 2

s







ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
I 7 B T

Revenue (Rs.) 131,227,840 788,343,049
Gross Profit (Rs.) 67,748,344 599,365,712
Profit fromm Operations (Rs.) (225,655,877) 113,418,119
Profit before Taxation (Rs.) (261,786,231) 81,801,648
Profit for the year (Rs.) (203,646,433) 68,251,693
Earnings per Share (Rs.) (18.05) 5.93
Total Assets (Rs.) 3,258,812,370 3,330,758,380
Shareholders’ Equity (Rs.) 2,024,172,226 2,227,818,658
Net Assets per Share (Rs.) 179.43 197.49

FINANCIAL RATIOS
I 7 B T

Gross Profit (%) 51.63 87.00
Operating Profit Ratio (%) (171.96) 16.00
Return on Equity (%) (10.06) 3.00
Current Ratio (times) 2.06 2.48
Market Price per Share (Rs.) 665.00 306.00
Occupancy (%) 412 32.97

Shareholders Fund

2,500,000,000.00
2,000,000,000.00
1,500,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00
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500,000,000.00

069/70 070/71 071/72 072/73 073/74 074/75 075/76 076/77 077/78

Financial Year
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Shareholders,

We, together with entire World, withessing huge challenging times due to the ongoing
COVID-19 pandemic. Most of the countries still imposing restriction to travel locally as
well as internationally. As a consequence, contraction in the world economy has taken
place. Strategical lockdown by Nepal Government is trying to control the spread and
mortalities. It gives me immense pleasure to present you Annual Report and Financial
Statements of your Company for the financial year 2077/78 (2020/21) and discuss in
brief about the operational and financial performance of the company even in this

pandemic situation.

Despite pandemic, we are able to conduct
our 24th AGM at this point of time. |
would like to appreciate the effort of the
management for doing its best bearing
in mind all the valuable suggestions
provided by the shareholders during our
preceding annual general meetings. | also
appreciate the valuable suggestions of
the shareholder and anticipate the same
in future too.

As we all know that the whole World is
facing global pandemic called Covid 19
since November 2019. The first case of
imported Covid 19 case was detected
in Nepal on mid of January 2020. The

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

pandemic has badly affected many
businesses. Travel and tourism industries
are among the most affected sectors.
Economic activities were completely
stopped. The lockdowns and travel
restrictions severely affected the
hospitality business across the world
and Nepal was not an exception. Due to
pandemic, lockdown, travel restrictions,
the business of your Company has also
been impacted by the COVID-19 with a
sharp drop in revenue resulting in the
Company incurred substantial losses
during the year.

During the financial year 2077/78, our




hotel was almost shut down except few
operations. The hotel was kept partially
operated just to keep the hotel hygiene
intact. Our valued staff are given option
to retire or to retain with marginal
compensation.

During the financial year under review,
the hotel generated total revenue of Rs.
131 million, which is 83 % decrease over
previous years' total revenue. Similarly,
the hotel marked
net loss of Rs. 203
million during this
year.

In  an uncertain
environment and
with challenging
industry dynamics,
our top priorities

66

We are confident and
convinced that we
are well positioned and

health and safety of our employees have
been safeguarded.

Governance

Corporate Governance is mechanization
of trust and about effective, transparent
and accountable governance by the
management including the Board. The
Board of our hotel is very much confident
that wehavestrong corporate governance

framework, which
is  well prepared,
reviewed and
updated.

Your Company
has adopted good

governance practices
committed
to maintain high

o our feople th t iti Corporate ethics,
and guests, and grow opportuunities . :

N ’f . professionalism  and
continuity “of - our SeIS o IR [CRITos | oloTCIQVANN transparency.  The

operations. And
we were able to

disruption induced by

Company has adopted

tioate i ti . policies in line with
g\ltlr?a teh IMmpact In the pandemlc. the governance
9 €€ . .areas requirements including
with our resilience, policy on  Related
izgzures sa:iat?]/ ;; Party Transactions,
) ’ g Whistle Blower Policy
quality of assets, b
robust financial ’

position, a passionate workforce and an
experienced Board and management.

The health and safety of the employees
have been of paramount importance
during the pandemic. To ensure the health
and safety of employees, awareness
program has been conducted instituting
safety protocols to avoid transmission
of virus in the workplace. The Company
has also provided resources to enable
employees to work from home wherever
feasible. The safety precautions and
early vaccination drive for our employees
helped your company to ensure that the

At Radisson Hotel, Kathmandu, the Board
sets the policies and procedures at the
top by promoting professional standards
and corporate values that brought
down to senior management and other
employees ofthe Company. The Company
promotes that the highest standards in
governance is indispensable to create
long term value to its stakeholders and
there will be no compromise in pursuing
the same. The company thus ensures that
its mechanisms for good governance are
constantly reviewed and benchmarked
and strengthened to meet necessary
requirements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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To strengthen our corporate governance
system, we have highly independent
internal audit team headed by
director elected from amongst public
shareholders and comprised of
another public elected director and an
independent professional accountant.
This audit committee provides assurance
of the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control of the hotel.

Industry  Challenges and

Future Outlook

2020, a year that would not be forgotten
by tourism industry. | want to thank all
those who remained committed to our
Hotel during these challenging times.
The Coronavirus COVID-19 pandemic
has presented the global community
and the tourism sector with a major
and evolving challenge. It is estimated
that bounce back of tourism business
in normal style will take around 3 years.
Nepal Government has lifted lockdown
to normalize people’s life to livelihood.
The Government has also allowed
domestic as well as certain international
flights. We hope that tourist arrival in
our country will gradually increase in the
days to come.

We are also planning to open up certain
wings of the hotel with an enhanced
focus on hygiene and safety protocols
issued by WHO. We remain committed
to drive the business performance in a
responsible manner. This will, of course,
be impossible without the continued
support of our stakeholders. | thank you
all for being the strongest pillars of our
success

Despite many obstacle in the business
growth, Radisson Hotel Kathmandu looks
forward to the challenges as we continue
to enjoy a position of market leadership
due to its brand value and excellent
service we offer. Our premier brand has

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

continuously augmenting our platform
as a springboard for future growth.

We are very much positive to the tourism
growth of Nepal, as such we expect
further increase in our total revenue and
profit in the year ahead. We will continue
to look for opportunities for our business
growth by enhancing many synergies
that we can harness from a multi service

strategy.

We are confident and convinced that
we are well positioned to capitalize
future growth opportunities despite the
temporary disruption induced by the

pandemic.

Our Team: Key to Our Success

Exceptional working culture of our
hotel is one of the key factors of
bonding between our team. Our clear
job description to all the staff and
cohesiveness and supportive working
environment ease up everyone working
with us to discharge their duty efficiently.

We are very much proud to have
exceptionally brilliant staff with a
wealth of knowledge of the industry.
Their commendable effort brings the
hotel to the height of today. They have
encompassed the challenges associated
with the growth of the hotel and continue
to exhibit dedication and commitment.

Our talent management system benefited
us in our industry. In return of the services
of the staff, the hotel is always thrive to
look into new avenues to compensate
them be it in health, security, education,
training and many more.

Loyalty to the organization and client
satisfaction motive of our team is the
X factor that put us always ahead from
other co business organizations.




| would like to express my sincere
gratitude to all our people for their
efforts and look forward to their enduring
support in the years ahead.

Acknowledgements

We are grateful for the strong support
from our patrons and guests to navigate
through these tough times.

| would like to thank and acknowledge
the contributions of all our Board of
Directors for their untiring effort. Their
professional expertise and insights really
contributed a lot in leading the company.
They always bring wealth of experience
and knowledge, which energize the hotel
for further growth. Our entire team and
our business partners are our success

drivers. | whole heartedly appreciate
their contributions to the Company at
all times. It is my sincere thanks to our
shareholders, | extend my appreciation
for their trust and confidence on me
and | assure them of greater returns in
the near future. | would also like to thank
each of you as our valuable shareholders,
for your continued support and the
confidence reposed in the management
in these challenging times.

Sincerely
Subhadra Shrestha
Chairman
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- Chairman

Mrs. Subhadra Shrestha is a prominent business personality of the
nation having wide experience in different business sector. Widely
travelled across the globe, Mrs. Shrestha has more than 25 years
of experience in the Tourism business. Since July 2017 she has
been director of Himalayan Travel & Tours Pvt. Ltd. (HTT), Chitwan
Paradise Hotel Pvt. Ltd., Himalayan Feeds Pvt. Ltd, Oriental Hatchery
Pvt. Ltd, Oriental Farms Pvt. Ltd. She is also a promoter shareholder
of Kumari Bank Ltd. and then Yeti Development Bank Limited.
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Anil Das Shrestha

- Managing Director

Mr. Anil Das Shrestha is a prominent business
personality and entrepreneur having more interest
on social activities. Managing Director of the

experience in the Tourism Business. He is also a
Director of the Himalayan Travel & Tours Pvt. Ltd,
~ Chitwan Paradise Hotel Pvt. Ltd, Himalayan Feeds
~_Pvt. Ltd, Oriental Hatchery Pvt. Ltd, Oriental
Farms Pvt. Ltd since their incorporation. He is
also an active Member of Hotel Association Nepal
and Nepal Singapore Chamber of Commerce and
Industries. He is also a promoter shareholder of
Kumari Bank Ltd. and then Yeti Development Bank
Limited.

Bidhata Shrestha

- Joint Managing Director

'Miss Bidhata Shrestha, the Joint Managing Director
~\E of the Company has posts graduated in Advance
~ Business Management from University of East
';Anglia, UK. Her specialization was in business
" |eadership and change management, integrated
. business decision and strategic marketing
_management. She has more than 7 years of working
e'x_perience of Tourism Business. Being a young
v "'i,business personality, after her post-graduation
program, she has participated many conferences
and workshops related to tourism marketing and
' promotion. She has been an active member of Hotel
Association of Nepal, Nepal German chamber of
Commerce and Industries, Rotary Kasthamandap,
Society for development of Lalitpur and Nepalese
young entrepreneurs’ forum (NYEF).

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 35



ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

36

Mishu Shrestha

- Director

; " Mrs. Mishu Shrestha, Promoter Director of the
. company has more than 25 years of experience
in the Tourism business. Widely travelled Mrs.
'I‘l‘hShrestha has keen interest on philanthropic
activities. Being a hotelier, she is also actively
" involved in sports tourism, adventure tourism and
4 spiritual tourism.

~ Sunil Lal Shrestha

- Public Director

position since 2005. He holds a Bachelor’s Degree
'Ihb‘h.Commerce. Currently, he is working as a Deputy
.. General Manager of Himalaya Travel and Tours Pvt.
~ Ltd. He was also a director of Alliance Insurance
. ompany Ltd. (2009-2013). Mr. Shrestha has
:"Ic'_"c)mmendable, more than 30 years of experience
" in inbound as well as outbound tourism business.
He is also a chairperson of the Audit committee of

the hotel.
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Prakash Tiwari
- Public Director

; “* Young and dynamic investment banker and
. entrepreneur, Mr. Prakash Tiwari is the elected
Public Director of the company since 9th November,
© 12017 and is also a member of the audit committee.
He holds an MBA from GNDU, India. Mr. Tiwari
~ assumed the role of Chief Investment Manager
. 'j"",'and Company Secretary at Hathway Investment
:‘j'_"‘NepaI Ltd. since 2013. He is the Founder President
. of Entrepreneurs Nepal and Director of Hathway
' Finance Limited, which is acquired by Global
IME Bank Limited in the recent past year. As an
entrepreneur, Mr. Tiwari has co-founded several
startups such as Share 247, Property 247, Nirmad.

com, Kalpabirkshya, etc.

| 3abindra Lal Shrestha

- Independent Director

.- "“Mr. Rabindra Lal Shrestha is an Independent
L Director of the Company. He holds this position
since 2076/06/13. He holds a Bachelor's Degree
'Ihb‘h. Commerce. He has more than 34 years of
.. experience in Nepalese tourism industry as well as
‘r-freight forward industry.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

COVID 19 and Tourism

Needless to reiterate here that tourism is
one of the sectors most affected by the
novel coronavirus Covid-19 pandemic,
impacting economies, livelihoods,
public services and opportunities on all
continents. All parts of its vast value-
chain have been affected. The spread of
Covid-19 hasled to a substantial reduction
in all forms of economic activities all over
the world. Within a few span of time of
the first case of COVID-19 reported in
Wuhan China and spread all over the
World, the World became panic and
initiated prevention measures like curfew,
lockdown, travel restriction etc etc. This
has caused in massive shutdowns in all
types of business activities and supply
chain disruptions causing global wave
effects across all economic sectors that
was never predictable. To reduce the

spread of this pandemic, most of the
countries including Nepal have imposed
lockdowns, restricted domestic and
international travels. Meanwhile, tourism
is related to the human movement that
is most adversely troubled by the travel
restriction.

The pandemic has severely impacted
Nepali tourism sector as well. Nepal
government had designed “Visit Nepal
2020” campaign and planned to launch
all over the World to boost tourist arrival
and overall tourism of Nepal. However,
due to this pandemic, it was not possible
to implement the programme and Nepal
witnessed the number of tourist arrival
declining day by day and ended up with
few thousand of arrival during year 2020,
where it has experienced welcoming
more than a million during 2019.




World Economy

According to the World Economic
Outlook updated by the International
Monetary Fund (IMF), the world economy
is projected to expand by 6 percent
in 2021, which was contracted by 3.2
percent in 2020 due to production and
supply chain disruptions that resulted
from the measures adopted worldwide
to contain the spread of COVID19. In
2019, world economy was expanded by
2.8 percent.

The Advanced economies are projected
to expand by 5.6 percent in 2021
compared to contraction of 4.6 percent
in 2020. The emerging and developing
economies are projected to expand
by 6.3 percent in 2021 compared to an
contraction of 2.1 percentin 2020. In 2019,
increment rate of economy of advance
economies countries and emerging and
developing countries were at 1.6 percent
and 3.7 percent respectively.

IMF has estimated that the Chinese
economy is projected to expand by 2.3
percent in 2020 as compared to 6.0
percent expansion in 2019. Similarly,
Indian economy is projected to contract
by 7.3 percent in 2020 as compared to
expansion of 4 percent in 2019.

The IMF has projected inflation in the
developed economies to remain 2.4
percent in 2021 compared to 0.7 percent
in 2020:The Fund has projected inflation
to _remain 5.4 percent in the emerging
and developing economies in #2021
compared to 5.1 percent in 2020,

—

\\\‘"\—,.

Nepalese Economy

As per the preliminary estimate of the
Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS), Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) is estimated
to grow by 4.01 percent in 2020/21
as compared to a contraction of 2.09
percent in the previous financial year
2019/20. But due to Covid 19 pandemic, it
seems to be very challenging to achieve
this target in the fourth quarter.

International Tourist Arrival

As per UNWTO, worldwide international
tourists arrival declined by 73% during
year 2020. In 2019 total international
tourists’ arrival was recorded as 1,466
million, whereas in 2020 it is dropped
to 398 million only. North East Asia
and South East Asia were the most
affected region which marked a massive
decline of tourist arrival by 88% and
82% respectively. The massive fall in
international travel demand during 2020
translated into a loss of 1068 million
international arrivals and about USD
1000 billion in export revenues from
international tourism. This represents
over tenfold loss in receipts recorded
in 2009 amid the global economic and
financial crisis.

Due to the worsening of the pandemic
with a surge of cases and the emergence
of new variants, many countries
reintroduced stricter travel restrictions,
including mandatory testing, quarantine\B,_‘
and in some cases a complete closure
of borders, on top of local lockdowns,
all weighing on the resumption of
international travel. In addition, the
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speed and distribution of the vaccination
roll-out have been slower than expected
and quite uneven across countries and
regions.

UNWTO has outlined two scenarios
for 2021. The first scenario points to a
rebound in July, which would result in a
66% increase in international arrivals for
the year 2021 compared to the historic
lows of 2020. In this case, arrivals would
still be 55% below the levels recorded in
2019. The second scenario considers a
potential rebound in September, leading
to a 22% increase in arrivals compared to
last year. Still, this would be 67% below
the levels of 2019. The scenarios consider
a number of factors such as a gradual
improvement of the epidemiological
situation, a continued roll-out of
the COVID-19 vaccine, a significant
improvement in traveller confidence
and a major lifting of travel restrictions.
Nonetheless, the return to 2019 levels in
terms of international arrivals would take
2 to 4 years.

Nepalese Tourism Statistics

If we analyze the tourist arrival trend of

Nepal, 2020 is the year which received
lowest number of tourist comparing
with the past several years. First quarter
of the year received quite satisfactory
number. But from the beginning of
second quarter, tourist arrival number
was almost negligible through out the
year. Total number of tourist arrival
during the year 2020 was 230 thousand
only, where as in 2019 Nepal received
highest number in Nepalese history i.e.
118 Million.

As the new COVID-19 infection cases have
declined steadily in the first four month
of the year 2021, the Nepali tourism
sector has started gaining momentum.
Tourist arrival during January to April
was raising up but again from May it has
come down to a single digit thousand
per month only.

Tourism businesses, which contributes
significance portion of country's gross
domestic product and provided more
than 1 million jobs directly and indirectly
in normal times, were the hardest hit
after travel restrictions came into force
in late March last year.

Tourist Arrival Trend
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Tourism Environment of Nepal
and its Prospective

A country known as paradise for
trekkers, laced with a diverse landscape,
the majestic snow-capped mountains,
charming hills and lush green natural
forests, Nepal has been one of the world's
greatest travel destinations, attracting
more than a million tourists annually. But
due to the Covid 19 pandemic, the tourist
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arrival rate has declined drastically in
year 2020 and 2021 as well. The service
industry, particularly tourism, aviation
and the hospitality sector - has been hit
hard by this pandemic.

From the competitive advantage
point of view of Nepal, Tourism is a
main contributor for its economic
development. Be it for foreign currency
earning or for employment generation,
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tourism can contribute a lot for country’s
overall development. It is also very
important to tumble down the benefits
of tourism economic generation to the
rural level as well.

Recently, Nepal Government  has
removed the quarantine requirement
for all vaccinated travelers arriving in
Nepal from all international destinations.
Unvaccinated or partially vaccinated
tourists have to mandatorily quarantine
themselves at the hotel for 10 days
at their own expense. Immigration
department of Nepal has also declared
to provide on arrival visa to the tourist.
All the tourism sector businesses are
resumed to welcome tourists from all
over the World.

Nepal Government together with Nepal
Tourism Board and various tourism
organizations, trying to revive Nepalese
tourism through all possible measures.
Massive vaccination program through out
the country has helped to control further
spreading of Covid 19 and gradually
lifting up of restriction has given people

Particular

a sort of confidence for daily activities.

Our hotel also in the ready position to
welcome our valued customer for their
service. A big hope is ahead for tourism
growth and our business success.

Financial Performance

The pandemic had affected the
hospitality sector in an unprecedented
manner with an array of disruptions
affecting all segments of the hospitality
business. Due to pandemic and business
restriction imposed by the Government,
our hotel was also shut down completely
throughout the year under review except
few operations just for hotel’s hygiene
and maintenance and to keep it ready
for operation once restriction is lift out.
The hotel booked a net loss of Rs. 203.65
million during the financial year 2020/21.
Major financial performance highlights
during the reporting financial year are
presented below:

Revenue (Rs.)

Expenditure (Rs.)

Operating Profit ((Rs.)

Finance Cost (Rs.)

Profit before depreciation and tax (Rs.)
Depreciation and Extraordinary Exp (Rs.)
Tax (Current and Deferred Tax Liability) (Rs.)
Net Profit(Rs.)

Room Stock

Room Sales

Occupancy Rate

Average Room Rate (Rs.)

Average Room Rate per available room (Rs.)
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F/Y 2020/21  F/Y 2019/20 '"C'('f, /Z';e"t
131,227,840 788,343,049 (83.35)
269,893,456 589,883,339 (54.25)
(138,665,616) 198,459,710 (169.87)
36,130,354 31,616,471 14.28
(174,795,970) 166,843,239 (204.77)
86,990,261 85,041,591 2.29
(58,139,798) 14,886,328  (490.56)
(203,646,433) 66,915,320 (404.33)
94,900 94,900 =
2,466 31,289 (9212)
2.6% 32.97% (92.11)
6,359 8209  (2254)
165.25 2,493.4 (93.37)




Our hotel has collected total revenue of
Rs. 131.23 million in the current year as
compared to last years revenue of Rs.
788.34 million. This shows a decrease
of 83% compared to previous year.
Occupancy rate of the hotel during the
year under review stood at 2.6%, which
is 92.11% lesser than the previous years'
occupancy rate. Similarly average room

rate and average room rate per avalilabe
room is also decreased by 22,54% and
93.37% respectively during the year as
compared to previous financial year. If
we analyze the revenue mix during the
year in various segment, it is observed
that revenue of all segmental units are
decreased.

Total Revenue
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Financial Year

Finance cost of the hotel has been
increased by 14.28% than that of previous
year. This is partly due to additional
refinancing facilities obtained from the
bank.

Though the revenue of the hotel has been
decreased, overall decrease in operating
expenses is also observed, which is
54.25% than that of previous years.

During the year, Cost of Food, Beverages
and Provision consumed is decreased
by 73%, Operating Supplies cost is
decreased by 60%, Employee Benefit
Expenses is decreased by 50% and
Administration and General Expenses is
decreased by 45%.

Operating profit of the hotel in the
previous financial year was Rs. 198.46

million. However, this year the hotel
marked operating loss of Rs. 138.67
million.

Depreciation and amortization for the
year is reported as Rs. 86.99 million
which is an increase of Rs. 1.95 million
compared to previous year which is 2%
higher than that of previous year.

Due to massive adverse impact of corona
virus and lockdown all over the country,
the hotel marked a net loss of Rs. 261.79
million after tax and depreciation during
this year.
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Net Profit
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* Total Revenue = Net Profit
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Earnings Per Share

50.00 i | &

40.00 : g |

30.00 < :

20.00 : , - / g )
10.00 &4

(10.00) \/\Q \/\\ \/\'\/ <\b‘ \/\<') \/\b (\'\ \,\q-, b/
%) Q 5 > o \e) © \

(20.00) P SR M A S M A AT DA

(30.00)

Amount in Rs.

Financial Year

Return on Shareholders Fund

&&&
DDOQQ

069/70° 070/71 071/72 072/73 073/74 074/75 075/76 076/77 077/7’

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 47




ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

48

FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

The hotel reported a sustainable financial

position as on Ashadh end 2078, with
total assets of Rs. 3,258.81 million as
compared to previous years' total assets
of Rs. 3,330.76 million.

SHAREHOLDER'S FUND

1,615.12

/

071.72

Amount in Million Rs.

547.00
335.65 |
|

069.70 070.71 072.73

073.74

2,261.40 = 2 227.82

2,053.52 2,024.17

1,812.22

074.75 075.76 076/77 077/78

Financial Year

During the year under review, the hotel
have not added any Property Plan and
Equipment except a few worth less than
a million. Depreciation on PPE has been
charged as per our accounting policy.

Shareholders Fund as on Ashadh end
2078 stood at Rs. 2,024.17 million as
compared to Rs. 2,227.82 million of
previous year, which is 9% lesser than
that of previous year. Similarly, hotel's
net assets per share stood at Rs. 179.43.

Net Assets per share
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In review of hotels' past twenty years financial position, the company is succeeded
to move forward in right direction making its financial position stronger and more
sustainable.

Rs in Lacks

Financial Share Fixed Total Profit . Reserve &
. . GOP Net Profit
Year Capital Assets Transaction Before Tax Surplus

2058/59 4,951.00 12,952.00 1,783.00 155.00 (1,108.00) (1,108.00) (2,787.00)
2059/60 4,952.00 13,000.00 1,766.00 91.00 (1,210.00) (1,210.00) (3,997.00)
2060/61 4,953.00 13,120.00 2,509.00 644.00 (637.00) (637.00) (4,634.00)
2061/62 4,953.00 13,205.00 2,155.00 348.00 (746.00) (746.00) (5,380.00)
2062/63 4,954.00 13,340.00 2,801.00 843.00 (279.00) (279.00) (5,658.00)
2063/64 4,956.00 13,383.00 3,286.00 1,109.00 36.00 36.00 (5,622.00)
2064/65 4,966.00 13,674.00 3,851.00 1,346.00 234.00 234.00 (4,388.00)
3065/66 4,969.00 13,983.00 4,459.00 1,486.00 505.00 141.00  (5,246.00)
2066/67 4,966.00 14,277.46 5,006.63 1,655.42 700.93 513.83  (4,732.00)
2067/68 4,970.00 14,415.00 6,031.00 2,055.00 996.00 814.00 (3,919.00)
2068/69 4,971.00 19,507.00 7101.00 2,613.00 1,470.00 1,115.00 (2,803.00)
2069/70 4,971.00 20,220.00 8,438.00 3101.00 1,539.00 1,208.00 (1,595.00)
2070/71  4,978.00 20,596.00 10,827.00 4,173.00 2,712.00 2,101.00 506.00
2071/72 5,481.00 21,187.00 10,568.00 3,776.00 2,478.00 1,902.00 1,910.00
2072/73 6,598.00 21,774.00 9,029.11 2,806.00 1,484.26 1,175.00 2,012.00
2073/74 791726  23,563.78 11,720.40 4,310.27 2,984.48 2,394.97 10,204.92
2074/75 9,342 23,217 12,581 5,195 3,729 2,909 11,193
2075/76 10,744 24,240 13,271 5,107 3,937 3,085 11,870
2076/77 11,281 23,781 7,883 1,985 818 669 10,997
2077/78 11,281 22,473 1,312 -1,387 -2,618 -2,034 8,961

On reviewing the past trends of the hotel,
hotel is able to grab continuous net profit
from financial year 2063/64 onwards till
last financial year.

Due to political instability and other

obvious reasons, company beared an
accumulated loss of Rs. 565.8 million till
financial year 2062/63, where as many
other reputed hotel bussiness were shut
down. Due to our continuous untiring
effort, the hotel is able grab continous
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net profit there after, thereby even after
distributing divident for 6 consecutive
years from 2070/71 we are able to mark
our reserve and surplus Rs.1099.7 million.

During this financial year under review,
our hotel was also shut down for almost
whole year, there by we faced a net loss
of Rs. 203.4 million.

Patience is very much important for any
kind of business for success. Thus we
also need to be kalm and patience during
this pandemic. Massive vaccination

Key Financial Ratios:

programme all over the World resulted
lifting up the travel restrictions. In Nepal
also, government has lifted restrictions
and allowed vaccinated tourists to have
on arrival visa. For the sustainability
of our hotel even in this covid period,
we need to accumulate our financial
strength. The hotel need solidarity
and resilence from all our stakeholders
particularly our valued shareholders.
All of us require to work togather to
overcome this pandemic and further
continue operation of our hotel business.

Liquidity Ratio

Current Ratio 2.06 2.48
Quick Ratio 0.95 1.35
Profitability Ratio

Gross Profit Ratio 73 87
Operating Profit Ratio (244) 16
Earnings before Interest, Depreciation and Tax Ratio (106%) 25%
Price Earnings Ratio (28.11) 55.46
Return on Capital Employed (8%) 4%
Capital Structure Ratio

Debt Equity Ratio 44% 30%

Segmental Performance

During the financial year Room Revenue
has been decreased from 229.32 million
to 15.68 million marking 93% decrease
from previous years Room Revenue. In
proportionate to room revenue, F&B
Revenue also decreased by 81% than that
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of previous year. Revenue from Airport
Lounge also decreased by 85% than that
of previous year. Other revenues, which
includes income from spa, business
center, meeting room rental charges,
laundry, telephone, health club and other
miscelaneous income, also decreased by
71% during this financial year.
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SEGMENTAL INFORMATION 077/78

Total Revenue Operating Expenses Operating Profit

247,842,725.26

52,328,609.14
81,415,606.69
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15,682,330.02
(25,579,584.91)
(29,086,997.55)
21,963,116.63
22,493,823.27
(530,706.64)
41,253,783.74
(206,588,941.52)

ROOM SALES FODD & BEVERAGES AIRPORT LOUNGE OTHERS

Current Years' Performance Review

Comparision between current year's performance till this report is in preparation, i.e.
31t August and the corresponding period of previous year is presented below:

From 16 July 2021
to 31t August
2021

Increment
Percentage
(%)

From 16 July
2020 to 31+
August 2020

Particulars

Revenue (Rs.)

Occupancy Rate(%)

Operating Expenditure (Rs.)

Operating Profit (Rs.)

Finance Cost (Rs.)

Depreciation (Rs.)

Profit before Tax (Rs.)

Tax Provision (Rs.)

Net Profit (Rs.)

Net Profit Ratio

17,809,236
419
34,965,487
(17,156,251)
4,579,830
10,990,705
(32,726,786)
o)
(32,726,786)

(1.83)

676,981

o)
22,992,209
(22,315,228)
4,059,901
10,749,493
(37124,622)
0]
(37124,622)

(54.83)

2531
100
52.08
(23.12)
12.81
2.24

(11.85)

(97%)
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RISK. MANAGEMENT

Management of likelihood of occurrence
of an event that may hamper business
objectives are very crucial for any
business. Our Board believes that risk
management is one of the key issues on

business continuity and sustainability
of business operation. In our hotel, risk
management system is well structured
for risk identification and controls it,
specific to the industry.

Risk Governance Structure of the Hotel

4 Line of Defense : Board of Directors

2" Line of Defense : Department Heads

Line of Defense : Risk associated Units of the Hotel

Our team considers risk management and
controls as an integral part in delivering
our stakeholders mainly our shareholders
a high value. Hotel management team
consistently playing pivotal role for
balancing strategic planning, business
growth, compliances amidst different
risk factor.

The Risk Management team of the hotel
is always proactive in identifying the
types of risk exposure, measuring those
potential risks and developing strategies
to mitigate or control the same. Risk
Management is an essential element of
our corporate governance structure and
strategy development process and the
Hotel has successfully and strategically
structured appropriate systems, policies
and procedures in all areas of operations
with periodical reviews to ensure
adequacy and adherence.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

The Risk Management team of Radisson
Hotel Kathmandu is led by Executive
Director working closely with the
management team to formulated risk
management framework for various
types of risk facing by the hotel.
Functional heads of the Hotel together
with the General Manager make up the
Risk Management team.

The purpose of the Risk Management
Team is to assist the Board in fulfilling
its responsibility with regards to
the Company’s risk strategy, risk
management policies and procedures
and its risk appetite.

The Risk Management Team is
empowered to receive direct access
to, and obtain regular reports from, all
department heads, and be provided
with any information it requests with
regards to its responsibilities. The team




has the authority to engage independent
professional advisors on matters within

its purview.
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Risk Control
A methodological process ensures reviews the identified risks on regular
various identified risks and assessment basis and instruct appropriate individual
in terms of business impact, likelihood to take responsibility to mitigate the risk
of occurrence and mitigation process. in due course of time in priority manner.

The Risk Management Team of the Hotel
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Risk Evaluation Matrix

Medium High
Risk Risk
Low
Risk

Severity of Risk

Major risk facing by the hotel are
identified and are considered and

material effect on our business system.
Entire risks are not describe hereunder.

reviewed perennially at appropriate level
of the management. Describe below are
the material foreseeable risks which have

The risk we considered not so material
may later on can be the major risk to the
business.

Risks Category Risk Control/Mitigation Mechanism

Competition Risk

Regularly upgrade facility and service of the Hotel

Creativity and innovation in product and services of the
Hotel to provide unigue experience to the guests

Strictly adherence to the brand standards and Standard
Operating Procedures

Bear in mind a mantra "Delighted Customers are our
ambassador”

Maintain warm relationship with tour operator and travel
agencies.

Information
Technology Risk

Regularly monitor and ensure all ERP systems are in place.

Backup plan (Disaster Recovery Plan) in place. Maintain
minimum down time in case of system failure emergency.

Ensure proper protection
mishandling of the system.

against cyber-attack and

Keep on upgrading the system in use appropriately to keep
pace with information requirement.

Regular penetration testing of the system.
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Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk Negotiation with highly reputed banks and financial
institution for favorable terms and condition for credit
facility.

Foreign Currency Risk | Provide due consideration in holding receivables and
payables in foreign currency

Timely settlement of dues in foreign currency

Continuously monitor foreign currency exchange rate.

Commodity Price Risk | Maintain relationship with long term suppliers

Maintain optimum level of store of the inventories

Human Resource Risk | Organize regular training programs and provide cross
exposure training opportunities to the staff.

Maintain amicable relationship between employer and
employee.

Foster employees in realizing importance of propriety and
self-belongingness to the company.

Adjusting the salary level of the key team members to be
more competitive in the market.

Strict adherence to laid down safety standards and

procedures.
Credit Risk
Trade Receivables Credit rating tof the customers.
Actively monitor and review the business status of the
debtors.
Regular follow up for collecting outstanding amount in
stipulated time frame.
Mechanism to provide credit to the credit approved agents.
Liquidity Risk Preparation of Cash forecast on monthly basis and regular
monitoring of cash forecast, cash balance available and
actual collections.
Maintain overdraft facility from reputed banks and financial
institutions.
Operational Risk Bylaws and Procedures of various operation are in place.

Outsource Internal Audit to review and report operational
deficiencies together with financial review on quarterly
basis.

Insurance of various risk of the hotel including fidelity cover.
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The robust corporate
governance framework that
is in place to ensure the
Company builds value for its
shareholders on a consistent
basis is a key aspect in
driving sustainability.

Effective corporate
governance practices
constitute strong
foundation on  which
successful commercial
enterprises are built to
last. The Company’s
philosophy on corporate
governance oversees
business strategies
and ensures fiscal
accountability, ethical
corporate behavior

and fairness to all
stakeholders comprising
regulators, employees,
customers, vendors,
investors and the society
at large.

The Company consider

the developments in the
regulatory, business and
internalenvironmentsalike
in driving improvements
towards achieving the
highest standards of
governance enabling the

Company to ensure that it
carries out its business in a
responsible manner leading
to long term sustainability of
the organization.

Ensuring high level of
transparency through sufficient
financial and operational

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

disclosures is a key factor of corporate
governance. We base our corporate
governance philosophy on openness
in communication both in house as
well as outward with all stakeholders.
We believe in institutionalization of
corporate governance in all level in our
organization with best practice, policies
and procedures.

Sustainability is everything in the
journey of success of any organization
and it is evident that the our company
has continually maintained new channel
innovations and expansions, deriving
growth from across the economy
while diversifying the risk component
significantly. Hotel Radisson Kathmandu
observes the Corporate Governance
principles and practices as a key to
sustainable corporate growth and long
term shareholders value creation. It
believes that Corporate Governance is
one of the main areas to be focused for
integrity and transparency of the business
as a whole. It also values and believes in
excellence in corporate governance as a
good corporate entity and is committed
to ethical corporate practices based
on morality, sincerity, impartiality,
professionalism and accountability for
the benefit of its entire stakeholders and
for sustainable improvement.

The Board of Directors of the Hotel
is committed in maintaining highest
standards of Corporate Governance as
laid down in Companies Act of Nepal and
as directed by Security Board of Nepal.
The Board ensures that the Company’s
responsibility to uphold the highest
standards of business integrity, ethical
values, transparency and professionalism
in all its activities are maintained. In
order to fulfill the obligation towards
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the stakeholder of the hotel, Board of
Directors are providing entrepreneurial
leadership for the Company, formulate
corporate strategic goals, values and
standards, reviewing performance and

SO on.

Board of directors during the
F/Y 2077/78 comprised as
follows:

Subhadra Shrestha - Chairman

Anil Das Shrestha- Managing Director
Bidhata Shrestha - Joint Managing Director
Misu Shrestha- Director

Sunil Lal Shrestha - Public Director
Prakash Tiwari- Public Director

Rabindra Lal Shrestha- Independent Director

Composition of the Board

The Board of Oriental Hotels Limited
consists of 7 Directors out of which
2 directors are elected from public
shareholders and 1 independent
director. Similarly, out of 7 directors, 4
directors are non executive directors.
The chairman and two other directors
are Women Directors. The Board is
well balanced with Executive and Non
Executive Directors, making sure that the
Board would not be dominated by any
individual or a group of members in the
decision making process.

Role of the Board

The Board of Directors have vast roles
to perform to achieve the targeted
performance of the Company and to
bring out valuable input to the decision-
making process of the Company. The
Board is expected to act in good faith in
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the best interests of shareholders of the
Company. They also require to lead and
guide the Management of the Company
to meet their Strategic Goals. Further,
The Board is expected to maintain
and oversee the compliance with
requirements of the governing bodies
such as Company Registrar Office,
Security Board of Nepal etc. Major role
the board has to play are to formulate
strategic  direction, execution and
operation of governance and continuous
monitoring company’s performance.

Role of the Chairman

Major role of the Chairman are as follows:

- Leading the board

- Overseeing hotels’ strategy and

management

- Overseeing that external relations
are in place including with external
stakeholders such as shareholders,
creditors, travel and tour agencies,
corporate clients etc.

- Overseeing the implementation of
corporate governance policies.

- Overseeing the compliance with
all regulatory requirements of the
nation.

Role of the Managing Director

The role of Managing Director as outlined
by the Board of Directors are :

- Managing day-to-day operations.

-  Review and overseeing the
implementation of key initiatives to
meet the objectives of the Company.

- Leading the Executive Management
in achieving the corporate objectives
set by the board and included in the
corporate plan of the Company.




Board Meeting

Convening of Board Meetings facilitates
them to discuss the topics of discussion
in detail with the input of the directors
themselves with their diverse knowledge
and experience. The Board meets alteast
quarterly and additional meetings will
be held as required and the Chairman
makes sure that the directors are briefed
properly on the issues to be discussed at
the Board Meetings.

The Chairman prepares the agenda
for the meeting with the consultation

Board Members
Meetlng Meetlng Meetmg Meetlng Meetmg Meetmg Meetlng

4 4 4 & &

Mrs. Subhadra Shrestha

Mr. Anil Das Shrestha ’ ’
dib dih d

Ms. Bidhata Shrestha

‘ fl rz

of the Managing Director, Directors
and Company Secretary. The Notice of
Meeting, Agenda and Board Papers are
circulated among the board members
in advance. Board members utilize the
period of the advance notice to review
the information, request additional
information, study the agenda and
prepare for the board meeting.

During the financial year 2077/78,
the Board met 8 times. The number
of meetings attended by the board
directors are given below :

Mrs. Misu Shrestha 2
@

Mr. Sunil Lal Shrestha

A 4 4 4 4
A 4 4 4 4

dib dih dib
Mr. Prakash Tiwari ‘?. ‘?. ‘?.
Z:reR;ii;dra Lal N/A NJ/A NJ/A
Internal Control and Risk

Management initiatives

The Company has an ongoing process in
place to identify, evaluate and manage
the risks that are faced by the Company.
The Board continuously review this
process.

The Board is responsible to introduce
adequate internal control system and
risk management system to safeguard
shareholders investment and Company’s
assets. An effective and comprehensive
system of internal controls is in place
in the Company comprising of internal
checks, internal audit and financial and
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other controls required to carry out the
business in an orderly manner and to
safeguard the assets.

In order to be in place an independent
and biasfree internal control system,
the following provisions are laid by the
Board :

directives
Hotel

-  Comply international
issued by Radisson
International.

- Strictly follow standard operating
system (SOP) by all departments.

-  Periodic review of internal control
system as per approved standard by
Radisson Hotel International.

-  Provide montly report to Radisson
Hotel International about findings on
internal review and control system.

- Perform quarterly internal audit by
independent auditor.

- Review internal audit report by
management and audit committee.

Management Committee has been
established by the Board to assist
in ensuring the effectiveness of the
Company’s daily operations, the
Company’s operations are in accordance
with the business direction/strategies
and the Company’s operations are in line
with the annual corporate budget, and
approved policies.

The board has also formed Audit
Committee to review the adequacy
and integrity of the system of internal
controls related to financial reporting.

The Audit Committee of the Company
reviews internal control issues identified
by the Internal Auditor, regulatory
authorities, External Auditors and
management, and evaluates the
adequacy and effectiveness of the
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risk management and internal control
systems. They also review the internal
audit function with particular emphasis
on the scope of audits, independence,
resources and quality of the same.

The recommendations made by the
external auditors in connection with
the internal control system in previous
years were reviewed during the year and
appropriate steps have been taken to
implement them. Further Improvements
in line with industry and/or non-industry
best practices are also implemented on
an on-going basis.

Audit Committee

The Board has formed Audit Committee
as follows:

Sunil Lal Shrestha - Chairperson
Prakash Tiwari - Member
Binay Prakash Shrestha, FCA - Member

The committee comprises of two
directors elected from public
shareholders including chairperson and
one from professional members.

The Audit Committee is empowered to
seek any information it so desires from the
management and staff of the Company
or from external parties whilst reserving
the right to meet the external/internal
auditors exclusively as and when
required. Furthermore, the Committee is
authorised to retain independent legal,
accounting or other advisors in order to
achieve its objectives.

Role and Responsiblities of
Audit Committee

- Consider adequacy of risk
management and internal control
framework

- Assist Board of Directors in fulfilling




its oversight responsibilities for the
financial reporting process, the audit
process and the Company’s process
for monitoring compliance with laws
and regulations, Company policies
and procedures and the code of
conduct.

- Receive and review risk management
reports

- Receive and review reports from
internal and external auditors

Total 7 meetings were held during

2077/78, where all members were
present in all the meetings.
Key Functions Performed

during the year under Review

The Audit Committee has reviewed
and discussed the Company’s quarterly
and annual financial statements. The
Committee also discussed with the
External Auditor, Internal Auditor and
management the matters communicated
to the Committee by the External Auditor
and Internal Auditor in their reports.

The Audit Committee has the
primary responsibility for making
recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment or removal
of the External Auditor in-line with
professional standards and regulatory
requirements. The Audit Committee has
recommended to the Board of Directors
that M/S Suvod Associates, Chartered
Accountants be re-appointed as Auditors
for the financial year 78/79.

Remuneration and falicities
Provided to Managing
Director, Directors and
General Manager

During the financial year 2077/78,
Board Meeting allowance of Rs. 9000

per meeting has been provided to all
directors and Rs. 10000 per meeting to

the Chairman.

Audit committee members are given
meeting allowance of Rs. 4000 per
meeting.

During the year, Rs. 61,03,906.25 to
Managing Director, Rs 33,18,750.00
to Joint Managing Director and
Rs.26,20,518.75 to General Manager has
been paid as remuneration net of tax.
In addition to this, as per agreement,
their residential expenses on electricity,
water supply, telephone, repair and
maintenance are also paid as per actual
bill submitted.

Related Party Transactions

There are no material related party
transactions during the year that have
conflict with the interest of the Company.
Transactions entered into with related
parties during the financial year were in
the ordinary course of business and at
arms’ length basis and were thoroughly
reviewed by internal as well as external
auditors.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has a Whistle Blower
Policy and has established the necessary
vigil mechanism for directors and
employees to report concerns about
unethical behavior. No person has been
denied access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee.
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

INVESTORS INFORMATIONS

Listing in Nepal Stock

Exchange
Oriental Hotels Ltd., Radisson Hotel Its ordinary shares are listed in Nepal
Kathmandu, is a public limited company. Stock Exchange and traded in open

market.

SHAREHOLDER'S FUND

2,261.4( 2,227.82
2,053.52 2,024.17
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069.70 070.71 071.72 072.73 073.74 074.75 075.76 076/77 077/78

Financial Year

Shareholding Pattern

Oriental Hotels Ltd has total number of 35,587 shareholders at the end of F/Y 2077/78.
Their shareholding patterns are given below :

REE No of Share No of S:hare %
Holders Holding

01-500 34,961 14,48,969 12.84%
501-1000 329 2,59,581 2.30%
1001-1500 100 1,25,415 111%
1501-2000 45 82,118 0.73%
2001-5000 75 2,38,054 211%
5001-10000 40 2,84,717 2.52%
10001-50000 24 4,98,341 4.42%
50001 and above 13 83,43,709 73.96%

Total 35,587 112,80,904 100.00%
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Net Assets per share

250.00

200.00
150.00
100.00
50.00 i

069/70 070/71 071/72 072/73 073/74 074/75 075/76 076/77 077/78

Financial Year

Amount Rs.

Analysis of Shareholders

Institutional 35,498 99.75% 11,066,390 9810%
Individual 89 0.25% 214,513.09 1.90%
TOTAL 35,587 100.00% 11,280,904  100.00%

Name of the Shareholders Holding More than 1% of Total Share

Designation AL S_hare
Holding

1 Sarswoti Devi Shrestha Chairman 3,836,835.87 34.01%
2 Subhadra Shrestha Director 2,249,125.73 19.94%
3 Anil das Shrestha Managing Director 1,523,449.62 13.50%
4 Bilasha Shrestha 145,297.65 1.29%
5 Mishu Shrestha Director 112,848.12 1.00%

TOTAL 7,867,556.99 69.74%
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20 Highest Shareholders of the Company

No. of
Shareholdings

076/77

No. of

Shareholder’s Name Sareholdings

077/78

74

1 Sarswoti Devi Shrestha 3,836,835.87 3,836,835.87
2 Subhadra Shrestha 2,249,125.73 2,249,125.73
3 Anil das Shrestha 1,523,449.62 1,523,449.62
4 Bilasha Shrestha 145,297.65 145,297.65
5 Mishu Shrestha 112,848.12 112,848.12
6 Sunil Lal Shrestha 68,092.51 68,092.51
7 Phurbu Dolma Tuladhar 63,121.00 0]
8 Namita Shrestha 61,248.60 61,248.60
9 Midas Stock Broking Co. Pvt. Ltd. 60,322.00 0]
10  Arati Shrestha 56,424.06 56,424.06
1 Bishakha Shrestha 56,424.06 56,424.06
12 Anuradha Shrestha 56,424.06 56,424.06
13 Ewaraj Bhattarai 54,096.16 54,096.16
14 Govinda Lal Sanghai 48,500.00 (0]
15 Puja Khatri 47,443.00 (0]
16 Chandra Bhakta Shrestha 38,412.85 38,412.85
17 Sahana Shrestha 28,256.32 28,256.32
18  Sashin Joshi 26,835.25 26,835.25
19 Gauri Shrestha 25,681.20 (0]
20  Gauri Shrestha 24,431.83 0

NET ASSETS PER SHARE
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

Trend of Market Share Price of the Company

Financial Year Market Price at the end of the fiscal year Rs.
1 2070/71 775
2 2071/72 682
3 2072/73 583
4 2073/74 654
5 2074/75 521
6 2075/76 607
7 2076/77 329
8 2077/78 654
Market Value Per Share
800.00
700.00
600.00
& 500.00
§ 400.00
£ 300.00
200.00
100.00 - '

069/70 070/71 071/72 072/73 073/74 074/75 075/77 076/77 077/78

Financial Year

Analysis of Share Price Fluctuation during the F/Y 077/78

Particulars Amount Rs.
Maximum Price 696
Minimum Price 644
Year End Price 654

SHARE MARKET PRICE
(RS.)
077/78

644

Maximum Price Minimum Price Year End Price
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Redressal of Investors . y
Complaints : v

Our hotel acknowledges and honours . L
the trust our investors pose on us by ) . I
. ; ' ¥
providing a steady return on their
investment. We rigorously enforce a { ’. 4
transparent relationship with all our . --'*\r: .
stakeholders. During annual general #.\" i
. r

meeting of the company, many ’ . J i
shareholders provides numerious '
suggestions to the Board of Directors / , /]
for the growth of the business. A i ."'
Board of Directors always adhere ; '
the suggestions so provided and ‘ o’
welcome further suggestions for the
betterment and uplift of the company's
performance. During the financial year
2077/78, the company has not received i o
any complaints neither in written nor in
email from the shareholders. .""'r

-
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATIONS

The hotel has different nature of
operation. Their revenue and operating
expenditure pattern is also difference
from analysis point of view. Accordingly,
overall result of the hotel is a composit

Particulars Room Sales

Revenue (Rs.) 15,682,330.02
41,261,914.93

(25,579,584.91)

Operating Expenses (Rs.)
Operating Profit (Rs.)

Total Segmental Revenue

Room Sales
Others 12% -
31%
Fodd & Beverages

Airport Lounge 40%

17%

Segmental Operating Profit

Fodd & Beverages
Room Sales -11%

-10%

Others
-79%

L Airport Lounge
0%

78 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

progress and success of different
segments of the hotel. We consider
Room, F&B, Airport Lounge and Other
as different areas of segment to analyse
segmental performance.

F&B Airport Others
Lounge
52,328,609.14  21,963,116.63 41,253,783.74
81,415,606.69 22,493,823.27  247,842,725.26
(29,086,997.55)  (530,706.64)  (206,588,941.52)

Segmental Operating Expenses

Room Sales
10% - _Fodd & Beverages
21%

Others

~ Airport Lounge
63% e

Segment Revenue Analysis

|
Tota) [ [ | l

Others
Airport Lounge
Fodd & Beverages

100.00 200.00 300.00 400.00 500.00 600.00 700.00 800.00

Room Sales

m2077.78  2076.77
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80

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
AND ITS DISTRIBUTION

Amount Rs.

VALUE ADDED 077/78 076/77

Total Sales during the Year 91,473,632.34
Total Other income during the Year 38,810,805.74
Total Cost 187,769,998.78
Total Economic Value Added (57,485,560.70)
077/78
To Employee 124,898,743.94
To Government (7,588,334.73)
To Shareholders -
Retained by the Company (174,795,969.91)
Total Distribution (57,485,560.70)

Value Added Distribution

400,000,000.00

300,000,000.00

200,000,000.00

100,000,000.00

806,786,481.93
97,247,628.25
386,191,701.00
517,842,409.18

076/77

284,548,679.87
81,336,818.29
151,956,911.02
517,842,409.18

To Employee To Government To Shareholders i the Company

(100,000,000.00)

(200,000,000.00)

m077/78 m067/77
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82

HUMAN CAPITAL

Human capital is the most important
component of our sustainable hotel
business. Since, hotel industry is a service
oriented business, it is very important to
have exceptionally talented and highly
motivated professionals in the team.

Radisson Hotel Kathmandu is blessed
with highly motivated, skilled and smily
faced individuals team. The hotel is very
much proud on its human capital, which
is a greatest asset of intellectual value.

We recognise that having an engaged
workforce is critical for us to deliver
value. We continue to prioritise the
engagement of our people with focus
on two specific areas - keeping our
promise to our employees and making it

Employee Mix as per Gender

il L

Male
Female
Total

safe to speak up. We are commited to an
inclusive workplace that brings out the
best in all of us. We continually strive to
make our operations more efficient, while
creating a respectful work environment
for each member of our team.

The hotel treat all the its human resource
as a family member, which drive the
hotel to achieve its objectives. The
untiring effort of our human resource is
the key factor for our guest satisfaction.
We have considerable ability to attract,
nurture and retain talent through good
governance structures that balance
divergent interests of team members.
General Manager is playing as the
catalyst on team engagement of the
Hotel. Existence of comprehensive and

85% 85 %
47 15% 58 15 %
311 100% 385 100 %

Employee Mix as per Gender
077/78

\

* Male
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updated human resource policy in the
company, the hotel is determined to
empower its employee and provide
ample opportunity for professional
growth.

Performance Appraisal

The management team of the hotel
regularly conducts comprehensive
appraisal system which help identify
and evaluate problems and potentials
embeded in human resources leading
to performance based rewards and
recognition. Through our continuous
human resource development and
training programme, we ensure our
talent retention, career development and
career prograssion.

Our HR policies have been designed
ensuring that all our people get equal
growth opportunities irrespective of
gender, religion, age, colour, race or
disability.

_'.‘-‘_.'.—.,‘-5.
Compensation and Benefits

The hotel is very much proud on its
human capital, which is a greatest asset
of intellectual value.

We spend a total of Rs. ......... on employee
as salaries, wages and other benefits.

The hotel offers its employees a
complete lifestyle with special attention
to retirement plans after a fulfilling
career with the organization. Multiple
retirement benefit plans are in place to
take care of retiring employees.

Succession Plan

We continuously monitors our team
member turnover ratio and seeks to
address attrition through practical
initiatives that engage team members.
Our policy ensures that each department
is garlanced with competent staff
and always ready to assume higher
responsibilities.

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021
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Employee Mix as per Permanency

e ——— e L

Permanent
Contractual
Total

83% 85 %
54 17% 57 15 %
3M 100% 385 100 %

Employee Mix as per Permanency

077/78

Contractual

£ 17%

Permanent
83%

* Permanent

Team Members' Health and
Safety

Radisson Hotel Kathmandu prioritise,
foster and promote a safe working
environment for all its team members.
Effort are made to sensitize employees
to comply with international best
practices for occupational health and
safety through out the year.

A comprehensive health and safety
policy document ensure that the health
and safety concerns are prioritised and
addressed in our workplace. Regular
drill and other safety programs ensures
previlance of uptimum concern about
team members health and safety. Further,

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

* Contractual

to ensure safely of our people, well trained
security personnel have been deployed
and alarm systems and CCTV cameras
have been installed. Being an industry to
cater international community, our effort
will always be there to keep our human
resource and the guest safe and healthy.
During this financial year, there were
no report on accident and injury in our
workplace.

During Covid period, we trained all our
staff on covid safety protocal. Since,
operation of our hotel was halted
substatially, we managed to retained our
staffs providing marginal compensation.




ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

Employee Mix as per Age Group
| omym | o7e/77

18 - 30 Years 48 68
31 - 40 Years 124 153
41 - 50 Years 103 17
51 - 60 Years 35 47

Total 31 385

Employee Mix as per Age Group
077/78

®18-30Years ®™31-40Years ®41-50Years ®51-60 Years

Employee Mix as per Position

077/78 076/77

STAFF 1 9 10
STAFF 2 19 19
STAFF 3 21 21
STAFF 4 94 15
STAFF 5 41 49
STAFF 6 34 46
SUPERVISORI 25 38
SUPERVISOR?2 20 26
MANAGERI 37 50
MANAGER4 10 10
MANAGERG6 1 1
Total 31 385

New Recruits during the Year Employee Left during the Year
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

Chartered Accountants

UH Suvod Associates

357/55 Ganeshmarg
Shankhamul

New Baneshwor
Kathmandu-44600
Nepal, PO Box 10709

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Tel  +977-1-5242214

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF Oriental Hotels Limited Fax +977-1-5242819
. . . Web www.suvodassociates.com.np
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements. Email info@suvodassociates.com.np

suvodassociates@yahoo.com

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Oriental Hotels Limited. which
comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2078, Statement of Profit or Loss
and other comprehensive income, Statement of Changes in Equity & Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended Ashad 31 2078, and Notes to Financial Statement including Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements gives a true and fair view on the financial position of the
company as at 31st Ashad 2078 (15th July 2021), and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards(NFRS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Nepal Standard
on Auditing (NSAs) & applicable law. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN), and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our audit opinion on financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Risk Description

A significant part of the Company’s financial reporting process is heavily reliant on I'T systems
with automated processes and controls over the capture, storage and extraction of information.
A fundamental component of these processes and controls is ensuring appropriate user access
and change management protocols exist and are being adhered to. These protocols are important
because they ensure that access and changes to IT systems and related data are made and
authorized in an appropriate manner. As our audit sought to place a high level of reliance on I'T
systems and application controls related to financial reporting, a high proportion of the overall
audit effort was in this area.

Our Response
Our Audit Procedures included:

We focused our audit on those I'T systems and controls that are significant for the Company’s
financial reporting process.
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Chartered Accountants

UH Suvod Associates

As audit procedures over IT systems and controls require specific expertise, we involved IT
specialists in our audit.

We assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness of the Company’s I'T controls,
including those over user access and changed management as well as data reliability.

Risk Description

The Company incurred net loss of NRs. 203 million for the year ended 15 July 2021 as at the
reporting date.

However, these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, when adopting
the going concern basis in preparation of the financial statements; the directors have reviewed
the Company’s cash flow projections, prepared by the management. The cash flow projections
were based on management’s assumptions and estimation of future cash inflows and outflows,
also taking into consideration the impact of COVID-19 related events.

Notes to the financial statements, describes the impact of COVID-19 outbreak to the current
year financial statements and possible effects to the Company’s future prospects, performance
and cash flows. Further, the management has described how they plan to deal with these events
and circumstances as the outbreak is still prevailing as at the date of this report.

We identified management assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as going concerned
COVID -19 related disclosure as a key audit matter because the cash flow projections referred to
above involves consideration of future events and circumstances which are inherently uncertain,
and effect of those uncertainties may significantly impact the resulting accounting estimates.
Therefore, the assessment requires the exercise of significant management judgment in assessing
future cash inflows and outflows which could be subject to potential management bias.

Our Response
Our Audit Procedures included:

e  Obtaining the cash flow projections and discussing with management the possible impact
on the key assumption used in preparing the projections due to COVID-19 pandemic.

e Inspecting the facility agreements for the Company’s long term loans to identify any
financial covenants or Similar terms and assessing the implication of these on the
Company’s Liquidity

Assessing adequacy of disclosures in the financial statements, in relation to the impact of
prevailing pandemic situation to sustain its operations in the foreseeable future with reference to
the requirements of the prevailing standards.

In a limited number of cases we adjusted our planned audit approach as follows:

e we extended our testing to identify whether there had been unauthorized or inappropriate
access or changes made to critical I'T systems and related data;

e where automated procedures were supported by systems with identified deficiencies, we
extended our procedures to identify and test alternative controls; and
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e where required, we performed a greater level of testing to validate the integrity and
reliability of associated data and reporting.

Responsibility of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements
in accordance with the Nepal Accounting Standards (NASs) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of Financial Statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ertrot.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing its ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate or cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s Financial
Reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ot error, and to issue an
Auditor’s Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decision of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsible to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal controls.

ii) Obtain an understanding of Internal Control relevant to audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Company’s Internal Control.

iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
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iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on its ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also communicate with those charged with governance that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

i) We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

if) Company has kept proper books of accounts as required by law, so far as it appears
from the examination of those books of accounts.

if) Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Changes

in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are in agreement with the books of
account of the Company.

iv) During our examination of the books of account of the Company, we have not
come across the cases where the Board of Directors or any member of there or
any representative or any office holder or any employee of the Company has acted
contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the Company, and

v) We have not come across any fraudulent activities in the books of accounts.

For: Suvod Associates

Chartered Accountants

-
Date: 2078/05/20 CA. (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn
Place: Kathmandu Managing Partner

UDIN Number: 210907CA00055px3gD
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED
LAZIMPAT, KATHMANDU
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at July 15, 2021 (Ashad 31, 2078)

July 15, 2021
(Ashad 31, 2078)

ASSETS
Non-current assets

(Amount in NRs.)
July 15, 2020
(Ashad 31, 2077)

Property, Plant and Equipment 2.1 2,247,267,892 2,331,832,540
Intangible assets 2.2 1,591,195 2,012,387
Investment Property 2.1(A) 48,167,476 49,729,756
Capital Work-In-Progress 2.1(B) 160,237,407 46,291,296
Deferred tax assets 2.15 - -
Other Non-current assets 2.3 - -
Total Non- Current Assets 2,457,263,970 2,429,865,978
Current assets
Inventories 2.4 87,014,122 94,149,315
Employee Loans 2.5 3,745,059 1,806,746
Trade receivables 2.6 194,792,900 200,916,630
Cash and cash equivalents 2.7 369,442,308 491,611,561
Other current assets 2.3 131,744,765 102,808,776
Income Tax Assets 2.15.1 14,809,246 9,599,374
Total Current Assets 801,548,400 900,892,402
Total Assets 3,258,812,370 3,330,758,380
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital 2.8 1,128,090,438 1,128,090,438
Reserve and Surplus 2.9 896,081,788 1,099,728,220
Total Equity 2,024,172,226 2,227,818,658
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Loans and Borrowings 2.10 751,525,980 542,674,728
Trade payables 2.11 - -
Employee Benefits 2.12 88,345,487 111,892,788
Provisions 2.13 - -
Other non-current liabilities 2.14 - -
Deferred tax liabilities 2.15.3 5,767,241 63,907,039
Total Non-current Liabilities 845,638,707 718,474,555
Current liabilities
Loans and Borrowings 2.10 134,627,853 117,190,338
Trade payables 2.11 150,207,909 150,888,882
Employee Benefits 2.12 2,091,639 11,062,125
Other current liabilities 2.14 102,074,036 97,143,658
Provisions 2.13 - 8,180,165
Income Tax Liabilities 2.15.2
Total current Liabilities 389,001,437 384,465,167
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,258,812,370 3,330,758,380

Contingent Liabilities
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 1-2.31

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Oriental Hotels Limited

Bidhata Shrestha
Joint Mamaging Director

Anil Das Shrestha
Managing Director

Subhadra Shrestha
Chairman

Lok Raj Dhungana
Financial Controller

Rabindra Lal Shrestha
Directors

Sunil Lal Shrestha Prakash Tiwari
Directors Directors
Date: September 5, 2021 (Bhadra 20, 2078)
Place: Kathmandu

Mishu Shrestha
Directors
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED
LAZIMPAT, KATHMANDU
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended July 15, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2078)

(Amount in NRs.)

July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

(Ashad 31, 2078) (Ashad 31, 2077)
Revenue From Operations 2.16 92,417,034 691,095,421
Less: Cost of Food, Provision & Beverage consumed 2.17 24,668,690 91,729,709
Gross Profit 67,748,344 599,365,712
Other Income 2.18 38,810,806 97,247,628
EXPENSES
Operating Supplies & Expenses 2.19 47,156,669 118,285,614
Employee Benefits Expense 2.20 118,253,811 235,308,109
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 21&2.2 86,990,261 85,041,591
Administrative & General Expenses 2.21 79,814,286 144,559,907
Total Expenses 332,215,026 583,195,221
Profit from operations (225,655,877) 113,418,119
Finance Cost 2.22 36,130,354 31,616,471
Profit before Exceptional items and tax (261,786,231) 81,801,649
Exceptional items - -
Profit Before Tax (261,786,231) 81,801,649
Income Tax Expense:
- Current Tax 2.15 - 19,323,334
- Deferred Tax 2.15 (58,139,798) (4,437,006)
"Profit from continuing Operations" (203,646,433) 66,915,321
Profit/ (Loss) on Discontinued Operations - -
Net Profit for the year (203,646,433) 66,915,321
Other Comprehensive Income:
Measurements of defined benefit Liability/Asset - (1,610,088)
::Egmz tax relating to components of other comprehensive ) 273,715
Total Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax - (1,336,373)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (203,646,433) 68,251,694
Earning per Equity share 2.23
Basic (NRs.) -18.05 6.05
Diluted (NRs.) -18.05 6.05
Weighted average equity shares used in computing earnings per
equity share
Basic 11,280,904 11,280,904
Diluted 11,280,904 11,280,904

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1-2.31
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Oriental Hotels Limited

As Per Our Report of Even Date

Bidhata Shrestha .
For Suvod Associates

Joint Mamaging Director

Anil Das Shrestha
Managing Director

Subhadra Shrestha
Chairman

Lok Raj Dhungana
Financial Controller

CA (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn
Chartered Accountants

Rabindra Lal Shrestha
Directors

Mishu Shrestha
Directors

Sunil Lal Shrestha Prakash Tiwari
Directors Directors
Date: September 5, 2021 (Bhadra 20, 2078)
Place: Kathmandu
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED
LAZIMPAT, KATHMANDU
STAEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the year ended July 15, 2021 (Ashad 31,2078)

(Amount in NRs.)

July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit for the Year (261,786,231) 81,801,648
Adjustment for:

Depreciation/amortisation on PPE, Investment Property & Intangible 21822

Assets 86,990,261 85,041,591
Loss/ (gain) on sale of Property, plant and equipment 2.18 - -
Increase / Decrease in Trade receivables 2.6 6,123,730 22,760,191
Increase / Decrease in Employee Loan 2.5 (1,938,313) 547,970
Increase / Decrease in Other Current Assets 2.3 (28,935,988) (48,086,869)
Increase / Decrease in Inventories 2.4 7,135,193 7,389,808
Increase / Decrease in Trade payables 2.11 (680,973) 9,400,697
Increase/Decrease in Provisions 2.13 (8,180,165) (31,194,484)
Increase/Decrease in Current Loan & Borrowings 2.1 17,437,515 (59,220,789)
Increase/Decrease in Non- Current Employee Benefits 2.12 (23,547,302) 13,279,664
Increase/Decrease in Current Employee Benefits 2.12 (8,970,486) 724,240
Increase / Decrease in Income tax assets & Liabilities 2.15 1 (9,346,182)
Increase / Decrease in other Liabilities 2.14 4,930,378 (9,173,014)
Cash generated from Operations. (211,422,380) 63,924,471
Finance Cost 2.22 36,130,354 31,616,471
Income Tax Paid 2.16 5,209,873 25,563,898
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (A) (180,501,899) 69,977,043
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Acquisition of Property, plant and Equipment 2.1 (114,388,253) (76,800,232)
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities (B) (114,388,253) (76,800,232)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Finance Cost 2.22 (36,130,354) (31,616,471)
Proceeds from non- current borrowings 2.10 208,851,252 110,385,370
Cash Dividend (Including Tax) 2.9 - (115,919,068)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (C) 172,720,898 (37,150,169)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (122,169,254) (43,973,357)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning 2.7 491,611,561 535,584,919

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 1-2.31

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Oriental Hotels Limited

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Suvod Associates

Bidhata Shrestha
Joint Mamaging Director

Anil Das Shrestha
Managing Director

Subhadra Shrestha
Chairman

Lok Raj Dhungana
Financial Controller

CA (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn
Chartered Accountants

Sunil Lal Shrestha Prakash Tiwari
Directors Directors
Date: September 5, 2021 (Bhadra 20, 2078)
Place: Kathmandu

Rabindra Lal Shrestha
Directors

Mishu Shrestha
Directors
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in NPR, unless otherwise stated)
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 15, 2021 (ASHAD 31, 2078)

SHARE Total equity
Reserve & Surplus
CAPITAL attributable

Particulars Security X X to equity
Premium Retained Revaluation holders of the

earnings Reserve*
Reserve & Company

Balance as of July 16, 2019 1,074,371,845 8,363,284 356,527,363 822,135,998 2,261,398,491

Changes in equity for the year ended July 15, 2020

Revaluation for the year 14,087,542

Issue of Bonus Share (Dividend) 53,718,592 (53,718,592) - -
Cash dividend including Tax on bonus share - - (115,919,068) - (115,919,068)
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - 66,915,321 - 66,915,321
Other Comprehensive income - - 1,336,373 - 1,336,373
Balance as of July 15, 2020 1,128,090,438 8,363,284 255,141,396 836,223,540 2,227,818,658
Balance as of July 16, 2020 1,128,090,438 8,363,284 255,141,396 836,223,540 2,227,818,658

Changes in equity for the year ended July 15, 2021 - -
Profit for the year - - (203,646,433) (203,646,433) (203,646,433)
Revaluation for the year - - -

Other Comprehensive income - - - - -
Issue of Bonus Share (Dividend) - - - - R
Cash dividend including Tax on bonus share - - - - -
Balance as of July 15, 2021 1,128,090,438 8,363,284 51,494,964 836,223,540 2,024,172,226

* Nature of Revaluation Reserve on transition date:

Revaluation reserve was created under NFRS on upward revaluation of land and building i.e. fair value of freehold land
and building are determined by external valuation experts with appropriate professional qualification and international
accreditation. The fair value measurement for all the investment properties are categorized as a level 3 based on the
observability of the inputs used to in the valuation technique.

The company used discounted cash flow method which considers the present value of net cash inflows to be generated by the
property, considering expected rental growth rate, vacant periods and occupancy rates. The discount rate considered, amongst

other factors, the quality of the property and its location, the tenancy credit quality.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of

the financial statements 1-2.34

Lok Raj Dhungana Bidhata Shrestha Anil Das Shrestha Subhadra Shrestha As Per OurFRer;ort (;f:ven Pate

Financial Controller Joint Mamaging Director Managing Director Chairman or Suvod Associates

Sunil Lal Shrestha Prakash Tiwari Rabindra Lal Shrestha Mishu Shrestha CA(Dr)SuvodKumarKarn
Directors Directors Directors Directors

Chartered Accountants
Date: September 5, 2021 (Bhadra 20, 2078)
Place: Kathmandu
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

Note 2.1 (A): Investment Property

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Investment Property for the Year ended July 15, 2021

Gross Carrying Value as of July 15, 2020 22,866,361 63,413,134 86,279,495
Additions - - R
Deletions - - -
Gross Carrying Value as of July 15, 2021 22,866,361 63,413,134 86,279,495
Accumulated Depreciation as of July 15, 2020 - 36,549,739 36,549,739
Depreciation 1,562,279 1,562,279
Deduction - - -
Accumulated Depreciation as of July 15, 2021 - 38,112,019 38,112,019
Carrying Value as of July 15,2021 22,866,361 25,301,116 48,167,476

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Investment Property for the Year ended July 15, 2020

Gross Carrying Value as of July 16, 2019 22,866,361 63,413,134 86,279,495
Additions - - R
Deletions - - -
Gross Carrying Value as of July 15, 2020 22,866,361 63,413,134 86,279,495
Accumulated Depreciation as of July 16, 2019 - 34,972,101 34,972,101
Depreciation - 1,577,638 1,577,638
Deduction - - -
Accumulated Depreciation as of July 15, 2020 - 36,549,739 36,549,739
Carrying Value as of July 15,2020 22,866,361 26,863,395 49,729,756

Net Book value On July 15, 2021 On July 15, 2020

Investment Properties 48,167,476 49,729,756

Fair Value 324,700,200 295,182,000

Measurement of fair value on transition date

The Fair values of investment properties are determined by external valuation experts with appropriate professional qualification
and international accreditation. The fair value measurement for all the investment properties are categorized as a level 3 based
on the observability of the inputs used to in the valuation technique.

The company used discounted cash flow method which considers the present value of net cash inflows to be generated by the
property, considering expected rental growth rate, vacant periods and occupancy rates. The discount rate considered, amongst
other factors, the quality of the property and its location, the tenancy credit quality.
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Note 2.1 (B): Capital Work In Progress
Capital work in progress & pre operative expenditure during construction period (pending allocation) relating to property, plant &
equipment

Amount (In Rs.)
Balance as at 15 July, 2020 46,291,295.81
Balance as at 15 July, 2021 160,237,407.07

Note 2.2: Intangible Assets

Following are the changes in the carrying value of acquired intangible assets for the Year ended July 15, 2021

S otwre | ol |

Gross Carrying Value as of July 15, 2020 6,793,765 6,793,765
Additions - -
Deletions - -
Gross Carrying Value as of July 15,2021 6,793,765 6,793,765
Accumulated Amortization as of July 15, 2020 4,781,377 4,781,377
Amortization expense 421,192 421,192
Deletion - -
Accumulated Amortization as of July 15, 2021 5,202,569 5,202,569
Carrying Value as of July 15, 2021 1,591,195 1,591,195

Following are the changes in the carrying value of acquired intangible assets for the Year ended July 15, 2020

Gross Carrying Value as of July 16, 2019 6,793,765 6,793,765
Additions - -
Deletions - -
Gross Carrying Value as of July 15,2020 6,793,765 6,793,765
Accumulated Amortization as of July 16, 2019 4,360,186 4,360,186
Amortization expense 421,192 421,192
Deletion - -
Accumulated Amortization as of July 15, 2020 4,781,377 4,781,377
Carrying Value as of July 15, 2020 2,012,387 2,012,387
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE :2.3 OTHER ASSETS

ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Non-Current -

Current

Margin Money Deposits with Banks 7,609,231
Advances to suppliers 74,591,711
Prepaid expenses 30,021,880
Security Deposits 716,167
Deposits for Appeal 7,853,000
Vat Recoverable 10,952,776
TOTAL 131,744,765

NOTE 2.4: INVENTORIES

3,823,577
66,725,568
24,828,464

716,167

6,715,000

102,808,776

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Provisions, Beverage & Others 8,816,399
Linen & Uniform 44,784,681
Crockery, Cultery etc. 28,514,272
Stores and spares 4,898,771
TOTAL 87,014,122

NOTE :2.5 EMPLOYEE LOANS

) As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021

Current
Loans and advances to employees 3,745,059
TOTAL 3,745,059

12,274,224
44,188,657
28,501,859

9,184,576
94,149,315

As at
July 15, 2020

1,806,746
1,806,746
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NOTE 2.6: TRADE RECEIVABLES

. As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Current

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months 174,740,413 149,906,941
Other Trade receivables 20,052,487 51,009,689
Considered Doubtful

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months 9,730,691 9,730,691
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts (9,730,691) (9,730,691)
TOTAL 194,792,900 200,916,630

(a) The fair values of the above financial assets are not materially different to their carrying amounts.
(b) Trade receivables Includes receivables from Related Parties.

(c) Trade receivables are non- interest bearing and generally collected within due period

NOTE 2.7: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

. As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Balance with Banks

- In Current Accounts

47,177,568 119,529,190
- In Fixed Deposit Accounts 320,000,000 370,000,000
Cash in hand 2,264,740 2,082,371
TOTAL 369,442,308 491,611,561
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

NOTE 2.7.1 Current Account

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Nabil-Fx Usd A/C-0204217033701 24,065,101 94,885,545
NCC Bank Ltd-493/028451 1,198,215 1,198,215
Nepal Bank USD-0217-11-0003797 2,172,034 2,187,497
BOK-NPR-470000016216 1,040,302 1,036,550
Prabhu Bank Ltd. 414,610 1,052,408
Nepal Bank Ltd-CA-0217-11-2783 59,260 59,260
Everest Bank Ltd-00200105000729 108,532 108,532
Sanima Bank Ltd.- 909010020000034 12,460,843 10,112,767
Nepal Bank Ltd NR-2-11-20536 3,050,888 3,214,871
Prabhu Bank Ltd. USD A/C 001 01061 1,744,734 1,619,372
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. CA-17725240000863 229,600 1,528,771
Rastriya Banijya Bank-CA-62349 143,571 31,745
BOK-(USD)-010000003621 226,950 230,730
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd.-CA-NRs.-2138100 261,378 2,261,378
Nabil Bank Ltd.-TIA_010107500721 1,550 1,550
TOTAL 47,177,568 119,529,190

NOTE 2.7.2 Cash

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Main Cash 2,215,828 2,082,371
Float A/C - Petty Cash 29,714 -
Daily Cash Collection Control 19,197 -
TOTAL 2,264,740 2,082,371
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NOTE 2.8: EQUITY

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

AUTHORISED
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares(Previous year 1,50,00,000) of Rs.100/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid

PAID UP
11,280,904 Equity Shares (Previous year 11,280,904) of Rs.100/- each (Including
Bonus Shares fully Paid)

1,500,000,000
1,500,000,000

1,500,000,000
1,500,000,000

1,128,090,438
1,128,090,438

1,500,000,000
1,500,000,000

1,500,000,000
1,500,000,000

1,128,090,438
1,128,090,438

Note No. 2.8 (i)

Reconciliation of equity shares at beginning and at the end of the year

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Number of shares at the beginning of the year 11,280,904 10,743,718
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Add: Bonus Shares during the year - 537,186
Number of shares at the end of the year 11,280,904 11,280,904

NOTE 2.9: RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Securities premium reserve 8,363,284 8,363,283
Retained earnings 51,831,414 255,477,846
Other Comprehensive Income 835,887,090 835,887,090

Total reserves and surplus 896,081,788 1,099,728,220

(i) Securities premium reserve

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Opening balance 8,363,284 8,363,284

Premiun on issue of forfeited equity shares - -
Transaction cost arising on shares issues , net of taxes - -
Closing Balance 8,363,284 8,363,284
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(ii) Retained earnings

ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Opening balance 255,477,846

Add: profit for the year/Period (203,646,433)
Less: Issue of Bonus Share (Dividend)

Less: Cash Dividend including Tax
Closing Balance 51,831,414

(iii) Other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings:

358,200,186
66,915,321
(53,718,592)
(115,919,068)
255,477,846

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Opening balance 835,887,090
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation, net of tax -

Revaluation Reserve
Closing Balance 835,887,090

NOTE 2.10: LOANS AND BORROWINGS

820,463,175
1,336,373
14,087,542
835,887,090

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Non-Current (Referred Note no. 2.28 & 2.30)
Secured
Consortium Term Loan -I

Consortium Term Loan -A

Working Capital Loan Nepal Bank 79,685,335
Working Capital Loan Nabil Bank 100,000,000
Term Loan Renovation 63,060,747
Bridge Gap Loan 45,479,479
Consortium Term Loan For New Wings | & Il 60,706,370
Term Loan Block-Ill 217,229,751
Term Loan RP Il 160,470,400
Frozen Interest of Consortium Loan 136,773,376
863,405,459
Less: Due within next twelve month 111,879,479
751,525,980
Unsecured -
751,525,980

Current
Secured (Referred Note No. 2.26 & 2.28) 111,879,479
Nabil Bank Ltd. (OD) -NRs.-0201017033701 22,748,374
134,627,853
TOTAL 886,153,833

(a) The fair values of the above financial liabilities are adjusted as per NAS 23, IFRS 9 and NFRS 13.
(b) Consortium, Term Loans and working capital loans are secured against mortgage of

29,700,000
63,060,747
71,365,726
60,706,370
127,000,000
160,470,400
136,773,376
649,076,620
106,401,892
542,674,728

542,674,728

106,401,892
10,788,446
117,190,338

659,865,066
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NOTE 2.11: TRADE PAYABLES

3 As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Non-Current - -

Current:

Sundry Creditors 135,705,842 128,700,124
TDS Payable 13,226,022 12,871,497
VAT Payable - 9,317,261
Reverse Vat payable 1,276,045 -
TOTAL 150,207,909 150,888,882

(a) The fair values of the above financial liabilities are equal to their carrying amounts.
(b) Trade payables Includes payable to Related Parties.

NOTE 2.12: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Non-Current (Referred Note no. 2.24)

Gratuity (Unfunded) 67,673,771 88,010,768
Leave Encashment 20,671,716 23,882,020
88,345,487 111,892,788

Current (Referred Note no. 2.24)
Gratuity (Unfunded) 8,610,018
Leave Encashment 2,091,639 2,452,107
2,091,639 11,062,125
TOTAL 90,437,126 122,954,913

NOTE 2.13: PROVISIONS

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Non-Current - _

Current

Provision for Employees Bonus - 8,180,165
- 8,180,165

TOTAL - 8,180,165
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NOTE 2.14: OTHER LIABILITIES

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Non- Current - -

Current

Advances from Trade Receivables 11,107,975 15,277,184

Other Liabilities 90,966,061 81,866,475
102,074,036 97,143,658

TOTAL 102,074,036 97,143,658

NOTE 2.15: INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense in the statement of profit or loss comprises:

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Current taxes 19,323,334
Deferred taxes (58,139,798) (4,437,006)
Deferred taxes related to Other Comprehensive income - 273,715
Income tax expense (58,139,798) 15,160,043

Entire deferred income tax for the year ended July 16, 2020 and July 15, 2021 relates to origination and reversal of temporary
differences.

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income
before income taxes is summarized below:

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Profit before income taxes (261,786,231) 81,801,649
Enacted tax rate of the Company 21.25% 17.00%
Computed expected tax expense (55,629,574) 13,906,280
Effect of non- deductable (6,627,256) 5,479,456
Effect of deductable expenses 5,364,113 -
Effect of Insurance Claim in Income Tax (62,402)
Tax due to temporary difference (1,247,082) (4,163,291)
Effect of Interest of income tax - -
Income tax expense (58,139,798) 15,160,043
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

The following table provides the details of income tax assets and income tax liabilities as of July 15, 2020 and July 15, 2021 :

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Income tax assets 427,626,652 422,416,779
Income tax liabilities 412,817,406 412,817,406
Net income tax assets/(liability) at the end 14,809,246 9,599,374

NOTE 2.15.1 Income Tax Assets

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Advance Tax FY 068-069 33,547,166 33,547,166
Advance Tax FY 069-070 34,439,040 34,439,040
Advance Tax FY 071-072 59,609,350 59,609,350
Advance Tax FY 072-073 30,694,851 30,694,851
Advance Tax FY 073-074 67,903,840 67,903,840
Advance Tax FY 074-075 83,298,979 83,298,979
Advance Tax FY 075-076 81,428,096 81,428,096
Advance Tax FY 076-077 31,495,458 31,495,458
T.D.S.Recoverable 5,209,873

TOTAL 427,626,652 422,416,779

NOTE 2.15.2 Income Tax Liabilities

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Provision for Income Tax 2068/069 33,470,570 33,470,570
Provision for Income Tax 2069/070 34,178,243 34,178,243
Provision for Income Tax 2071/072 59,609,350 59,609,350
Provision for Income Tax 2072/073 30,694,851 30,694,851
Provision for Income Tax 2073/074 67,143,235 67,143,235
Provision for Income Tax 2074/075 80,998,330 80,998,330
Provision for Income Tax 2075/076 87,399,493 87,399,493
Provision for Income Tax 2076/077 19,323,334 19,323,334
Total 412,817,406 412,817,406
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The gross movement in the income tax assets/ (Liabilities):

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Net Income tax assets/ (Liability) at the beginning 9,599,374 (4,889,287)
Income tax Paid (including TDS) 5,297,603 33,811,994
Current income tax expense - (19,323,334)
Net current income tax Assets/(liability) at the end 14,896,977 9,599,374

NOTE 2.15.3 Income Tax Liabilities

The tax effect of Significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Deferred Tax Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment - -

Doubtful debts 2,067,772 2,067,772
Leave Encashment 4,837,213 5,596,002
Gratuity 14,380,676 20,531,917
Tax Losses 56,892,716
78,178,377 28,195,691
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment 83,945,618 91,829,015
Measurement of Defined Benefit Expenses - 273,715
83,945,618 92,102,730
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets) 5,767,241 63,907,039
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 2.16: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Rooms 15,676,624 229,318,077
Food and Beverages 53,977,305 273,699,831
Banquet hall Rental 1,114,018 5,355,187
Business Center 780 113,827
Spa Revenue 1,896,045 12,478,118
Laundry Revenue 326,430 3,747,088
Telephone 19,944 7,045,128
Health Club - 10,051,833
Executive Lounge 19,061,668 143,817,605
Miscellaneous Revenue 344,221 5,468,728
TOTAL 92,417,034 691,095,421

NOTE 2.17: CONSUMPTION OF FOOD, PROVISION AND BEVERAGE

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Food Cost 22,169,672 78,949,765
Beverages Cost 1,587,413 6,494,048
Tabacco Cost 34,155 67,947
Consultancy Cost of SPA (Revenue sharing) 877,449 6,217,950
TOTAL 24,668,690 91,729,709

NOTE 2.18: OTHER INCOME

As at As at
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Rental Income 3,673,750 25,157,855
Service Charges 2,100,883 15,679,508
Income from Foreign Exchange 630,297 29,761,506
Interest Income 20,527,737 23,723,591
Insurance Claim Received 367,071
Other Miscellaneous Income 11,878,139 2,558,097
TOTAL 38,810,806 97,247,628
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NOTE 2.19: OPERATING SUPPLIES & EXPENSES

ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

. As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Guest Supplies 498,858
Guest Amenities 216,333
Cleaning Supplies 1,405,435
News paper and books supplies 155,880
Health Club Supplies 6,950
Flower and decoration 120,168
Kitchen fuel 466,470
Paper and Kitchen Supplies 919,521
Laundry Supplies 241,616
Horticulture Expenses 19,050
Banquet and Audio Visual Expenses 1,731,137
Executive Lounge Supplies 5,050,304
Linen, Uniform and Curtains 1,344,894
Crockeries and Cutleries 197,591
Communication Expenses 1,588,673

Other Supplies

Heat, Light and Power 17,413,625
Property Operation & Maintenance 15,780,164
Carpet & Fittings

TOTAL 47,156,669

NOTE 2.20: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

4,812,104
2,012,024
3,224,121
333,024
35,280
1,704,745
1,920,188
2,882,691
2,089,162
43,580
8,938,025
17,737,533
5,993,656
2,452,521
2,860,107
260,346
37,046,088
23,205,967
734,455
118,285,614

) As at As at
Particulars
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Salaries, Wages and Allowances 97,228,112
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund 1,529,118
Gratuity 3,382,161
Leave Encashment 3,290,777
Staff Duty Meal 1,871,869
Director's Remuneration 9,422,656
Social Security Fund 1,529,118
Employees Bonus

TOTAL 118,253,811

170,014,237
7,768,379
13,924,611
195,777
16,162,501
15,827,132
3,235,306
8,180,165
235,308,109
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NOTE 2.21: ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

As at As at
July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019

Rent:

- Executive Lounge & Resturant 10,054,467 10,054,467
- New Wings 23,112,835 35,691,920
- Others 14,482,052 18,905,234
License and Taxes 3,724,715 1,568,475
Insurances 6,687,659 6,936,392
Printing and Stationery 287194 1,601,827
Reservation Expenses 969,449 4,928,512
Security Expenses 6,337,184 16,421,905
Books and Periodicals 3,033 138,232
Sports & Walefare Expenses 403,349 3,603,392
Membership fee 149,269 793,955
Commission Expenses:

- Credit Card 432,836 6,212,534
- Others 970,084 2,368,967
Auditors’ Remuneration 982,167 974,538
Share Expenses:

- Management Fee 150,000 150,000
- Other Expenses 340,209 868,298
Training and Development Expenses - 14,783
AGM Expenses 565,705 574,04
Foreign Exchange loss 1,573,506 200,462
Transportation Expenses 892,549 4,615,868
Travelling Expenses 184,443 3,126,911
Professional & Consultance Fee 2,437,792 4,271,959
Meeting Fee:

- Board Meeting 761,475 531,000
- Audit Committee 72,000 100,000
Legal Expenses 2,070,710 1,646,065
Miscellaneous Expenses 727,258 863,147
Advertisement and Publicity Expenses 345,753 756,693
Sales Promotion Expenses 422,500 6,098,905
Management Fee:

- Radisson Royalty fee 517,329 7,567,497
- Radisson Marketing fee 156,763 2,293,181
Bad Debts 580,686
TOTAL 79,814,286 144,559,907
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NOTE 2.21.4 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATIONS

As at As at
July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019

Payments to auditor comprises:

i) Statutory Audit 363,000 363,000
i) Tax Audit 100,000 100,000
i) Internal Audit 500,000 500,000
iv) Other Expenses 19,167 11,538
TOTAL 982,167 974,538

NOTE 2.22: FINANCE COST

As at As at
July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019

Interest on loan 34,165,722 24,106,739
Bank Charges 709,313 3,154,611
Financial Charges 1,255,319 4,355,121
TOTAL 36,130,354 31,616,471

NOTE 2.23: EARNING PER SHARE

July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020

Profit After Tax (203,646,433) 66,915,321
Basic Earnings per equity share-Weighted average number of equity shares out- 11,280,904 11,280,904
standing
Diluted Earnings per equity share-Weighted average number of equity shares and 11,280,904 11,280,904
common equivalent shares outstanding
Basic (NRs.) (18.05) 5.93
Diluted (NRs.) (18.05) 5.93
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NOTE: 2.24 GRATUITY AND LEAVE BENEFITS

The following tables set out the funded status of the gratuity plans, leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company’s

financial statements.
Gratuity Leave Benefits
As at As at

Particulars
7/15/2021 July 15,2020 July 15, 2021 July 15,2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

Change in benefit obligations

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation - 84,935,481 26,334,127 26,723,703
Transfer in/(out) obligation - - - -
Current service cost - 6,631,801 2,102,997 2,435,495
Interest cost - 7,292,810 2,061,302 2,378,792

Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in finan-
cial assumptions

Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in demo-
graphic assumption

Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to experience

adjustments - (1,610,088) (873,522) (4,618,510)
Past service cost - - - -
Loss (gain) on curtailments - - - -
Liabilities extinguished on settlements - - - -
Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the ) ) ) )
nature of purchase

Exchange differences on foreign plans - - - -
Benefits paid - (629,218) (6,861,549) (585,353)
Closing defined benefit obligation = 96,620,786 22,763,355 26,334,127

Change in plan assets

Opening value of plan assets - - - -
Transfer in/(out) plan assets - - - _
Interest Income - - - -

Return on plan assets excluding amounts
included in interest income

Assets distributed on settlements - - - -

Contributions by employer - - - -

Assets acquired in an amalgamation in the
nature of purchase

Exchange differences on foreign plans - - - -
Benefit Paid - - - -
Closing Value of plan assets - - - -
Funded Status of the Plan

Present value of unfunded obligations - 96,620,786 22,763,355 26,334,127
Present value of funded obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Net Liability (Assets) = 96,620,786 22,763,355 26,723,703

* As per the scheme document, funding is necessary. However, company has confirmed that the plan is unfunded and hence we
have no planned assets in relation to liabilities.

The Actuarial Value of Defined Benefit Obligation for the year ended 15th July 2021 of Gratuity is in NPR Nil because company is

contributing in SSF therefore no need to calculating Actuarial valuation of Gratuity and Leave Benefits is in NPR 22,763,355.

12 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021




ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

Amount for the year ended July 15, 2021 and year ended July 15, 2020 recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss under

employee benefit expenses

Current service cost

Past service cost and Loss/(gain) on curtailment and
settlement

Net interest cost

Net value of remeasurements on the obligation and
plan assets

Net Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

Past service laibility

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expenses'

6,631,801

- 7,292,810

- 13,924,611

As at As at
7/15/2021 July 15,2020 July 15, 2021 July 15,2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

2,102,997 2,435,495
2,061,302 2,378,792
(873,522) (4,618,510)
3,290,777 195,777

Amount for the year ended July 15 2021 and July 15, 2020 recognized in statement of accumulated other comprehensive

Gratuity Leave Benefits
As at As at

income

Remeasurements of the the net defined benefit
liability/(assets)

Opening Accumulated other Comprehensive income
(expenses)

Net Actuarial (gains)/losses for the current period

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in
interest on the net defined benefit liability/(assets)

Amounts recognized in accumulated Other Com-
prehensive Income (Expenses)

Particulars

7/15/2021 July 15,2020 July 15, 2021 July 15,2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

- 1,847,779

= 1,847,779

(15,268,178) (10,649,668)
(873,522) (4,618,510)

(16,141,700) (15,268,178)

Gratuity Leave Benefits
As at As at

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations
for the current period:

(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumption
(Gain)/loss from experience adjustment

Total

7/15/2021 July 15,2020 July 15, 2021 July 15,2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

- (1,610,088)
= (1,610,088)

(873,522) (4,618,510)
(873,522) (4,618,510)
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Principle actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as at July 15 2021, July 15 2020, July 15 2019 and July 15,

2018 are set out below

Gratuity

Particulars

Discount Rate

Salary Growth Rate
Expected Rate of Return
Withdrawal Rates

At younger ages

Reducing to % at older ages

Expected Return on Plan assets

July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019 July 16, 2018
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2076) | (Ashad 32, 2075)

9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
N.A. N.A. N.A.
10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
N.A. N.A. N.A.

Leave Benefits

Discount Rate
Salary Growth Rate
Expected Rate of Return

Withdrawal Rates
At younger ages

Reducing to % at older ages

Expected Return on Plan assets

Leave Availment Rate

July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019 July 16, 2018
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2076) | (Ashad 32, 2075)

9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
N.A. N.A. N.A.
10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Principle actuarial assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the year ended July 15, 2021 and July 15, 2021
are set out below:

Discount Rate

Salary Growth Rate
Withdrawal Rate
At younger age

Reducing to % at older age

Expected Return on Plan assets

Leave Availment Rate
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Gratuity Leave Benefits

July 15, 2021 July 15,2020 July 15, 2021 July 15,2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

9.00% 9.00% 5.00%
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
N.A. N.A. N.A.
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
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Expected cashflows based on past service liability dated on 15th July 2021

Gratuity Leave Benefits
Cashflows Distribution Cashflows Distribution
NRs. % NRs. %

Year

2022 2,091,639 9.08%

2023 2,726,265 11.84%

2024 2,148,007 9.33%

2025 2,130,338 9.25%

2026 2,478,543 10.77%
2027-2031 11,448,677 49.73%

The future accrual is not considered in arriving at the above cash-flows.

Bifurcation of current and non-current liability

Gratuity

(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2076) | (Ashad 32, 2075)
Current Liability 8,610,018 7,808,526 6,061,679
Non-current Liability - 88,010,768 77,126,955 85,016,832
Net Liability - 96,620,786 84,935,481 91,078,511

Leave Benefits

July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019 July 16, 2018
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2076) | (Ashad 32, 2075)

Current Liability 2,091,639 2,452,107 2,529,359 3,082,925
Non-current Liability 20,671,716 23,882,020 24,194,344 19,415,201
Net Liability 22,763,355 26,334,127 26,723,703 22,498,126
Corridor Test Gratuity

e Lmmm e L D
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2076) | (Ashad 32, 2075)

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation - -1,610,088 -6,455,534 96,053
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Assets -
Net Acturial (gain)/ Loss - -1,610,088 -6,455,534 96,053
Recognised in the current year -
Unrecognized (Gain)/ Loss as on opening date - 1,847,779 8,303,313 8,207,260
Total Unrecognized (Gain)/ Loss - 237,691 1,847,779 8,303,313
(a) 10% of Projected Benefit Obligation as at Closing Date - 9,662,078 8,493,548 9,107,851

(a) 10% of Fair Value of Plan Assets as at Closing Date - - -

Since the Total Unrecognized (Gain)/Loss is within the limits of corridor, no amount needs to be amortized in the next period.
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Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability

Gratuity Leave Benefits

July 15, 2021 July 15,2020 July 15, 2021 July 15,2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

Net opening provision in books of accounts 84,935,481 26,334,127 26,723,703
Employee Benefit Expenses as per annexure - 13,924,611 3,290,777 195,777
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions - -
Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive Income - -1,610,088

- 97,250,004 29,624,904 26,919,480
Benefits paid by the Company - (629,219) (6,861,549) (585,353)
Contributions to plan assets - - - -
Closing provision in books of accounts = 96,620,786 22,763,355 26,334,127
Amount to be Recognised in Balance Sheet

Gratuity

| | vearended |

Particulars July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2076)

Present Value of Obligation - 84,935,481 91,078,511
Fair Value of plan assets

Funded Status - 84,935,481 91,078,511
Unrecognised Acturial Gain or Loss - 11,685,305 (6,143,030)
Unrecognised Transitional Liability

Accmulated Employee Benefit Exxpenses - 84,935,481 91,078,511
Total Liability (assets) recognised on the balance ) 84,935,481 91,078,511
sheet

Reconciliation of assets Ceiling Leave Benefits

| Yearended |
July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020 July 16, 2019
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2076)

Interest on opening value of asset ceiling - - -

Opening value of asset ceiling

Loss/(gain) on assets due to surplus/deficit - - -

Closing value of plan assets ceiling - - -
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Composition of the plan assets

Gratuity Leave Benefits
Particulars

July 15, 2021 July 15,2020 July 15, 2021 July 15,2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077) | (Ashad 31, 2078) | (Ashad 31, 2077)

Government of India Securities 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
State Government Securities 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
High quality corporate bonds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Policy of insurance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Bank Balance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Other Investments 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Sensitivity to key assumptions 15th July 2021 15th July 2020

(Ashad 31, 2078) (Ashad 31, 2077)

DBO hanges in DBO ]:{e] Changes in DBO
NRs. % NRs. %

Discount rate varied by 50 bps

50 bps 93,310,789 -3.43%
50 bps 100,139,270 3.64%
Salary growth rate varied by 50 bps

50 bps 100,259,768 3.77%
50 bps 93,172,687 -3.57%

Leave Benefits

Sensitivity to key assumptions 15th July 2021 15th July 2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) (Ashad 31, 2077)

0]:]0] Changes in DBO ]:]0] Changes in DBO
NRs. % NRs. %

Discount rate varied by 50 bps

50 bps 21,978,316 -3.45% 27,289,649 3.63%
50 bps 23,598,827 3.67% 25,398,084 -3.55%
Salary growth rate varied by 50 bps

50 bps 23,627,458 3.80% 27,322,381 3.75%
50 bps 21,945,582 3.59% 25,398,084 -3.70%

A description of methods used for sensitivity analysis and its Limitations:
Sensitivity analysis is performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other parameters unchanged.
Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the interrelationship between underlying parameters.

Hence, the results may vary if two or more variables are changed simultaneously. The method used does not indicate anything
about the likelihood of change in any parameter and the extent of the change if any.
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NOTE 2.25: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

July 15, 2021 July 16, 2020
(Ashad 31, 2078) |(Ashad 31, 2077)

Bank Guarantee Margin 3,541,344 2,347,530
Appeal Against Income tax assessment 23,985,441 19,633,133

The company has submitted Tax & VAT Return on timely basis; however the tax assessment from Large Tax Office has been completed
till financial year 2072/073. The Hotel has received final assessment order of F/Y 2072/73 on 11th Ashwin 2077 but for The F/Y
2068/69 and 2069/70 and2071/72 the company has proceeded for Administrative Review against such assessment order.The cases
pending for Administrative Review against such assessment order. The cases for Administrative Review for that propose company
has created contingent liabilities.

NOTE 2.26: SECURED LOANS

(i)

(ii)

As per decision of consortium meeting held on 4th July 2008, the Consortium Loan has been re-structured such the amount of
outstanding till 15th July 2008 amounting to Rs 26.41 Crore of Term Loan I, Ill and IV has been regarded as Term Loan A. As per
re-structuring decision, the Term Loan |, outstanding of Rs. 49.37 Crore and Term Loan A of Rs. 26.41 Crore are payable in 12
years on quarterly installment basis on 60:40 ratio. The Company has fully paid in this year as per the re-structured decision.

"InterestoutstandingandpayableonaccountofconsortiumTermLoanl,llandIVofRs.13.67 Crorehasbeenfrozenasperconsortium
decision held on 4th July 2008, which shall be considered for write off by consortium banks on full and final settlement of Loan.

n

NOTE 2.27: RENT PAYABLE

Lease rental agreement has been made on 2064/05/04 between Civil Aviation Authority and hotel for operating the executive
lounge and airport restaurant for initial period of 10 years which can be extended further period of 10 years in the same terms
and conditions. Due to the change in tariff rate of Rent from Rs. 900 per sq. meter per month to Rs. 3,000 per sq. meter per
month, CAAN has demanded additional rent from 11th Year on wards which was not accepted by the Company reason being
that initial agreement cannot be overruled by any later amendment of tariff rules. Therefore, the company has proceeded for
Kathmandu District court against such additional rent demanded letter which was awarded in fafour of our Company and such
amount has not been adjusted by CAAN till end of Financial year Management doesn’t consider there is any probable loss.

NOTE 2.28: INTEREST EXPENSES

Interest Expenses comprises of:

July 15, 2021 July 16, 2020
Ashad 31, 2078) |(Ashad 31, 2077)

1 Consortium Loan | & A - 3,532,504
2 WCL & OD Loan 13,104,968 524,719
3 Consortium Loan for New Wings 9,319,805 7,456,615
4 Other Term Loan 11,740,948 12,592,901

Total 34,165,722 24,106,739

NOTE 2.29: INCOME TAX

(i)

(ii)

18

Current Tax:

The Company has a net loss before other comprehensive income & Income Tax provision of NRs. 261,786,231/- (Previous
year profit NRs. 81,801,648/-) at the end of the financial year 2077/078. Since during the year company is in loss so, Income
Tax provision has not been created during the year as per Income Tax Act 2058, (Previous year NRs. 19,323,334/-)

Tax Deducted at Source:

Withholding Tax has been deducted as per Nepalese Income Tax Act 2058. The interest on outstanding amount of TDS has
not been provided in the books of account.
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ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in NPR, unless otherwise stated)

(iii)  Tax Assessment from IRD:

The company has submitted Tax Return on timely basis; however the tax assessment from Large Tax Office has been completed
till financial year 2073/074. The Hotel has received final assessment order of F/Y 2073/74 on 1st Bhadra 2078 but for The F/Y
2068/69 , 2069/70, 2071/72 and 2072/73 the company has proceeded for Administrative Review against such assessment
orderThe cases pending for Administrative Review against such assessment order.

NOTE 2.30 EMPLOYEES BONUS
Staff bonus is provided at 10% of net profit before tax and other comprehensive income. During this financial year company ia
in loss therefore no Provision for employee’s bonus has been cerated.(Previous year NRs. 8,180,165/-) is made in the account
as required under Bonus Act 2030.

NOTE 2.31: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:

Related Party Disclosures for the year ended July 15, 2021 (Ashad 31, 2078) in accordance with NAS 24 issued by The
Accounting Standard Board

List of Related Parties & Relationships, where control exists.

m Nature of Relationship Name of Parties

1 Holding Company Nil
2 Subsidiary Company Nil
3 Associate Companies Nil
4 Key Management Personnel ANIL DAS SHRESTHA

BIDHATA SHRESTHA
BADRI DHAKAL
SUBRATA BANARIJEE
LOK RAJ DHUNGANA
DEEPAK MAN PRADHAN
KIRAN PANT
SUBHOJIT SENGUPTA
UTPAL KUMAR MONDAL
GANESH BAHADUR THAPA
PAWAN RAJBHANDARI
ANITA TULADHAR

5 Relatives of Key Management personnel BILASHA SHRESTHA

6 Enterprises where significant Influence exist Himalayan Travels & Tours Pvt. Ltd.

LG AT S R Chitwan Paradise Hotel Pvt. Ltd.

Oriental Housing Pvt. Ltd
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Details of transaction with the related parties

Key Management
Personnel /
Individuals

Holding

Subsidiary

Associates
Company

Transactions
Company

Enterprises
where Significant
Influence exist by
Key Management

Relatives
of Key
Management
Personnel

Purchase of Air
Tickets, Courier

charges and Nil Nil Nil Nil
transport services

(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
Remuneration Nil Nil Nil Nil

(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
Land rental for Nil Nil il Nil
office purpose

(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

Personnel

Nil 56313
(Nil) 56313
Nil
(Nil) (Nil)
Nil 3,618,983.55

(Nil) (3,618,983.55)

Outstanding as on July 15, 2021

n Transactions

1 Purchase of Air
Tickets, Courier

Key Management
Personnel /
Individuals

Holding

Subsidiary

Associates
Company

Company

charges and Nil Nil Nil Nil
transport services
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
2 Rent Payable Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
3 Remuneration Nil Nil Nil 779,464
Payable
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (779,464)

Enterprises
where Significant
Influence exist by
Key Management

Personnel

Relatives
of Key
Management
Personnel

Nil 444,882.56

(Nil) (444,882.56)

Nil 5,020,256.19

(Nil) (5,020,256.19)
10,000 (Nil)
(10,000) (Nil)

Note:

(a)
(b)

Figures in bracket represent previous year amounts.

from or payable to the related parties.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Oriental Hotels Limited

Subhadra Shrestha
Chairman

Anil Das Shrestha
Managing Director

Bidhata Shrestha
Joint Mamaging Director

Lok Raj Dhungana
Financial Controller

Mishu Shrestha
Directors

Rabindra Lal Shrestha
Directors

Sunil Lal Shrestha
Directors

Prakash Tiwari
Directors

Date: September 5, 2021 (Bhadra 20, 2078)
Place: Kathmandu

No amount have been written off/provided for or written back during the year in respect of amount receivable

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Suvod Associates

CA (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn
Chartered Accountants
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

D Company Overview

Oriental Hotels Ltd (OHL or the
“Company”), trading in the name and
style of “Radisson Hotel, Kathmandu”, is
incorporated under the Companies Act
2021 ( successor Companies Act, 2063)
as Private Limited company having
registration number  1465/050/051
dated 2050/10/05 and got its status as
Public Limited on 2056/03/02 vide its
registration number 712. The shares of
the Company are listed and traded on the
Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE).
The Company has its registered office at
Lazimpat, Kathmandu, Nepal.

The Radisson Hotel, nestled in the
heart of Kathmandu, is the city’s most
distinguished luxury hotel. The hotel
is located within 5 kilo meters from
Tribhuvan International Airport.

The Company is engaged in providing
hospitality services mainly renting
rooms and restaurant services under
5-star category to its valuable guests. An
ideal destination for discerning business
and leisure travellers. The 5-star luxury
hotel boasts of modern facilities and a
resort like feel with luscious green and
magnificent waterscapes.

The hotel offers an unforgettable
experience, boasting of 260 elegantly
designed rooms and suites along
with many facilities, such as rooftop
swimming pool, fitness centre, renowned
tranquillity spa, high speed wireless
internet and 24-hour Casino Rad apart
six on-site restaurants and bar options,
Executive Lounge and restaurant in
Tribhuvan International Airport and
offering a variety of cuisines to cater all
taste buds.

1.1) Basis of preparation

a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the Nepal
Financial Reporting Framework (NFRS)
issued by the Accounting Standards
Board, as per the provisions of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in
material respect, to NFRS as issued by
the Accounting Standards Board. The
financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis. The term NFRS,
includes all the standards and the related
interpretations which are consistently
used.

b) The Financial Statements were
approved by Board of Director on
September 5, 2021 (Bhadra 20, 2078)
and authorized for issue.

c) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis
except for following assets and liabilities
which have been measured at fair value
amount:

i. Certain financial assets and liabilities

ii. Defined employee benefits

Historical cost is generally fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be
receivedtosellanassetorpaidtotransfera
liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated
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using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Company takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability
if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial
statements is determined on such a basis,
except for, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of NAS 17 “Leases”
and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realizable value in NAS
2 “Inventories” or value in use in NAS 36
“Impairment of Assets”. In addition, for
financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurement are categorized into Level
1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

] Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markers for
identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement
date;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than
guoted prices within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

= Level 3 inputs are unobservable
inputs for the asset or liability.

d) Use of estimates

TThe preparation of these financial
statements in conformity with NFRS
requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These
estimates, judgments and assumptions
affect the reported balances of assets
and liabilities, disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements and the reported
amounts of income and expenses for the
years presented. Actual results may differ
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from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates
are reflected in the financial statements
in the period in which changes are made
and, if material, their effects are disclosed
in the Notes to the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies are
set out below.

1.2) Significant Accounting
Policies

i. Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received
or receivable. Revenue comprises
sale of rooms, food and beverages
and allied services relating to hotel
operations, including shop license
fee, management and marketing fee.

Revenue is recognised upon
rendering of the service, provided
pervasiveevidenceofanarrangement
exists, tariff/rates is fixed or are
determinable and collectability is
reasonably certain. Revenue from
sales of goods or rendering of
services is net of Indirect taxes,
returns and discounts. Revenue from
the service charge is recognized
to the extent of 23% being the
Company’s share, of the service
charge billed except on account of
telephone and rentals. Management
and marketing fees including shop
license fee are recognised when
earned in accordance with the terms
of the contract.

Revenue from interest is recognised
on a time proportion basis using the
effective interest rate method.

ii. Inventories

Stock of food and beverages and




stores and operating supplies
are measured at the lower of
cost (computed on a Weighted
Average basis) and net realizable
value. Cost includes the fair value
of consideration paid including
duties and taxes (other than those
refundable), inward freight, and other
expenditure directly attributable to
the purchase. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in determining
the cost of purchase. Net realizable
value represents the estimated
selling price of inventories less all
estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

Discarded, unserviceable and
defective inventories like linen,
uniform, glassware, chinaware and
service equipment are charged to
the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are
stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation (other than freehold
land) and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. All property, plant and
equipment are initially recorded at
cost. Cost includes the acquisition
cost or the cost of construction,
including duties and non-refundable
taxes, expenses directly related to
bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for making
them operational for their intended
use and in the case of qualifying
assets, the attributable borrowing
costs. Initial estimate of costs of
dismantling and removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is
located is also included if there is an
obligation to restore it.

Subsequent costs are included
in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset
is derecognized when replaced. All
others repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises
the cost of property, plant and
equipment that are not yet ready for
their intended use on the reporting
date and materials at site.

On transition to NFRS, the Company
has elected to continue with the
carrying value of all of its property,
plant and equipment recognised as
at July 17, 2015 measured as per the
previous local GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of
the property, plant and equipment
except freehold land, freehold
building and leasehold building.

Freehold land, freehold building
and leasehold building have been
measured at fair value as its deemed
cost as on the date of transition

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment other than freehold land i.e.
the Company’s freehold building, plant
and machinery, vehicles and other assets
is provided on ‘straight line method’
basedonuseful life estimated by technical
expert of the management. In respect
of leasehold buildings, depreciation on
buildings on leased properties is based
on the tenure which is the lower of the
life of the buildings or the expected
lease period. Improvements to buildings
are depreciated on the basis of their
estimated useful lives.

Long term leasehold land (other than
perpetual lease) is depreciated over the
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balance period of the lease, commencing
from the date the land is put to use for
commercial purposes.

The assets useful lives and residual values
are reviewed at the Reporting date and
the effects of any changes in estimates
are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Depreciation on addition/deletion
to property, plant and equipment is
provided on pro-rata basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment
is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are

expected to arise from the continued
used of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in
the Statement of Profit or Loss.

The estimated useful lives of material
asset categories and their depreciation
rates on straight line method basis are as
follows:

Estimated Useful Rate of
Class of Assets . . ..
Life Depreciation

Building on Freehold Land

Building Services on Freehold Land
Building on Leasehold Land

Building Services on Leasehold Land
Plant and Machinery

Furniture and Fixtures

Vehicles and Office Equipment

v. Investment properties

Investment property is property
(land and building) held either to
earn rental income or for capital
appreciation or for both, but not for
saleinthe ordinary course of business
or use in the supply of services for
administrative purposes. Upon initial
recognition, an investment property
is measured at cost. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment
property is measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

On transition to NFRS, the company
has opted to continue with the
carrying amount of all its investment
properties recognized as July 17,
2015 measured as per previous local
GAAP and use that carrying amount
as deemed cost of such investment
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property.

Fair values of investment properties
are disclosed in the Notes to the
financial statement. Fair value is
determined by an independent
valuation expert.

vi. Impairment of assets

Assets are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. Assets that
suffer impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment
at the end of each reporting period.
In case of such reversal, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased so
as not to exceed the carrying amount




Vii.

viii.

that would have been determined
had there been no impairment loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost
less accumulated amortization
and net of impairments, if any. An
intangible asset is recognized if
it is probable that the expected
future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow
to the company and its cost can be
measured reliably. Intangible assets
are amortized on straight line basis
over their estimated useful lives.

On transition to NFRS, the Company
has elected to continue with the
carrying value of all its intangible
assets recognized as at July 17, 2015
measured as per the previous local
GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of the intangible
assets.

Functional currency and Foreign
currency transactions

The financial statements of the
Company are presented in Nepalese
Rupees, which is the Company’s
functional currency. In preparing the
financial statements of the Company,
transactions in currencies other than
the Company’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognized
at the rates of exchange at the dates
of transactions. At the end of each
reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies
areretranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are recognized

when, and only when, the Company
becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the financial instrument.
The Company determines the
classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition

When financial assets are recognized
initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case financial assets
not at fair value, through profit or
loss directly attributable transaction
costs. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are expensed in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent measurement

a)

b)

©)

Financial assets carried at amortised
cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at
amortised cost if it is held within a
business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)
A financial asset is measured at

FVTOCI if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and
the contractual terms of financial
asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)

asset which is not
in any of the above

A financial
classified
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categories is measured at FVTPL.

De-recognition

A financial asset is derecognized only
when the Company has transferred the
rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset. Where the Company
has transferred an asset, the Company
evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognized.
Where the Company has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognized.
Where the Company retains control of
the financial asset, the asset is continued
to be recognized to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial
asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial
Instrument”, the Company uses
‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of financial assets
other than those measured at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured
through a loss allowance at an amount
equal to:

The 12-months expected credit losses
(expected credit losses that result from
those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date); or

Full lifetime expected credit losses
(expected credit losses that result from
all possible default events over the life of
the financial instrument)

For trade receivables, the Company
applies ‘simplified approach’ which
requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognized from initial recognition of the
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receivables. The Company uses historical
default rates to determine impairment
loss on the portfolio of trade receivables.
At every reporting date, these historical
default rates are reviewed and changes
in the forward looking estimates are
analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12
months ECL to provide for impairment
loss where there is no significant increase
in credit risk. If there is significant increase
in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when,
and only when, the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of
the financial instrument. The Company
determines the classification of its
financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized
initially at fair value, plus, in the case
of financial liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss directly attributable
transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial
liabilities that are not carried at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Gains and
losses are recognized in the Statement
of Profit or Loss when the liabilities
are derecognized, and through the
amortization process.

De-recognition

A financial liability is de-recognized
when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability




are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as
a de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement
of Profit or Loss.

x) Equity Instrument

An equity instrument is any contract
that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Company are recognized at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Xi) Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases
whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
The Company's significant leasing
arrangements are in respect of operating
leases for premises that are cancellable
in nature. The lease rentals under such
agreements are recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss as per the
terms of the lease. Rental expense from
operating leases is generally recognized
on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Where the rentals are
structured solely to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost
increases, such increases are recognized
in the year in which such benefits accrue.

xii) Employee benefits
a) Short term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries,
including non-monetary benefits that
are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the

reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the statement of financial
position.

b) Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plan:

The Company pays provident fund
contributions to publicly administered
provident funds as per the local
regulations. The Company has no further
payment obligations once contributions
have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution
plans and the contribution are recognized
as employee benefit expense when
they are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognized as an asset to the extent that
a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Defined benefit plan:

For defined benefit plan in the form of
gratuity, the cost of providing benefits
is determined using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations
being carried out at each statement of
financial position. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognized in the Statement
of Profit or Loss in the period in
which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent
that the benefits are already vested and
otherwise is amortised on a straight-
line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested. The
retirement benefit obligation recognized
in the Statement of Financial Position
represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as adjusted
for unrecognized past service cost, as
reduced by the fair value of plan assets.
Any asset resulting from this calculation
is limited to past service cost, plus the
present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to
the plan. The Company has contributed

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

127



ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

128

as a Gratuity to Social Welfare Fund as
per regulatory requirements which the
actuarial valuation is not required.

c) Long term employee benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves
are not expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render
the related service. Therefore, these are
measured at the present value of expected
future payments to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the
end of the year using the projected unit
credit method. The benefits are discounted
using the market yields at the end of the
year that have terms approximating to the
terms of assumptions are recognized in
profit or loss.

Xiii) Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized
in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Xiv) Income taxes

Income tax expenses represent the sum
of the tax currently payable and deferred
tax.

Current tax

Current tax expenses are accounted in
the same period to which the revenue
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and expenses relate. Provision for
current income tax is made for the tax
liability payable on taxable income after
considering tax allowances, deductions
and exemptions determined in
accordance with the applicable tax rates
and the prevailing tax laws.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary
differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities.
Deferred income tax is recognized using
the statement of financial position and its
tax base. Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences
arising between the tax base of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amount
in financial statements, except when
the deferred income tax arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill, an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and affects neither
accounting nor taxable profits or loss at
the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible
temporary differences and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred income tax asset to
be utilized.

XVv) Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the
Company has a binding present
obligation. This may be either legal




because it derives from a contract,
legislation or other operation of law,
or constructive because the Company
created valid expectations on the part
of third parties by accepting certain
responsibilities. To record such an
obligation, it must be probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and reliable estimate
can be made for the amount of the
obligation. The amount recognized as a
provision and the indicated time range
of outflow of economic benefits are the
best estimate (most probable outcome)
of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the reporting
date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation,
non-current provisions are discounted if
the impact is material.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only
when there is possible obligation arising
from the past events due to occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or where any
present obligation cannot be measured
in terms of future outflow of resources
or where a reliable estimate of the
obligation cannot be made. Obligations
are assessed on an on-going basis and
only those having a largely probable
outflow of resources are provided for.

Contingent asset

Contingent assets where it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow
to the Company are not recognized but
disclosed in the financial statements.

xvi) International license agreement

The company has entered into an
International licenses agreement with
Radisson Hotels international Inc. and
accordingly following fees are payable to
them:

= Royalty

= Marketing and advertising

. Reservation

Royalty, marketing and advertising fees
are payable on fixed percentage of gross
room sales as provided in the agreement
and the reservation fees is payable on
the basis of invoice received from the
Radisson Hotels International Inc.

xvii) Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is computed
by dividing the profit or loss after tax
by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the
year including potential equity shares
on compulsory convertible debentures.
Diluted earnings per share is computed
by dividing the profit/loss after tax as
adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of
any attributable taxes) relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the
weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share.

xviii) Operating segment

Operating segments are reported in
a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by
NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s income and expenses
including interest are considered as part
of un-allocable income and expenses
which are not identifiable to any business
segment. Company’s asset and liabilities
are considered as part of un-allocable
assets and liabilities which are not
identifiable to any business.

Xix) Prior Period

Errors of material amount relating to
prior period(s) are disclosed by a note
with nature of prior period errors, amount
of correction of each such prior period
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presented retrospectively, to the extent
practicable along with change in basic
and diluted earnings per share. However,
where retrospective restatement s
not practicable for a particular period
then the circumstances that lead to
the existence of that condition and the
description of how and where the error
is corrected are disclosed in notes on
accounts.

XX) Financial risk management
objectives and policies
The Company’s principal financial

liabilities comprise loans and borrowings
and trade and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is
to finance the company’s operations.
The company’s principal financial assets
comprise trade and other receivables,
and cash and short-term deposits that
arrive directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk.

Commodity price risk

The company is affected by the volatility
of certain commodities. Its operating
activities require the ongoing purchase
of inventory and therefore require a
continuous supply of the same.

The Company manages this risk by
purchasing inventory from the supplier
identified by the management and the
company has long term relation with the
supplier.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty
will not meet its obligations under
a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The
company is exposed to credit risk from
its operating activities (primarily for
trade receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks
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and financial institutions.
Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by
the Company’s established policy,
procedures and control relating to
customer credit risk management. Credit
quality of the customer is assessed
and individual credit limits are defined
in accordance with this assessment.
Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored.

Cash Deposits

Risks from balances with banks are
managed by maintaining the balances
with highly reputed commercial banks
only.

Liquidity Risk

The Company monitors its risk to a
shortage of funds on a regular basis
through cash forecast.

xxi) Capital management

For the purposes of the company’s
capital management, capital includes
paid up capital, security premium and
all other equity reserves attributable
to the equity holders of the company.
The primary objective of the company’s
capital management is to maximize
the shareholder’s value. The company
manages its capital structure and makes
adjustment in the light of changes in
economic conditionandtherequirements
of the financial covenants. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the
company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares.
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50 bps ?3,00R,%c9 -3.49%
T STATTD! TEIGRICT (Sesitivity)

TS 94, 2029 TeTTs 94, 2030
(3HTE 39, R00¢) (3YTE 39, 000)

Changes in
DBO
%

Discount rate varied by 50 bps

50 bps R,R09¢,3%% -2.¥4%
50 bps R3,4R¢ CRY 3.%9%
Salary growth rate varied by 50 bps

50 bps R3,%R9, ¥4 2.¢0%
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TR B | HEOHTDT TS e HISHTSIHT
ATTSTRITEHT ST & |

FISHTES! IETEhT HEHT Tkl AT Blecdt a9 I
qUHT et Hed fafere guent giee &1 T A e
Tnge srifes faamererere « feraitaetenr
3T Frafed o |

I gIee ATHAT A Afafuesars gead:
W AR T JThIST T WU ¥aT YeH T
ST gatad & T €T AT HAR-SehT gof
TenfermehT TR AT TR e TenT © | I
W« TN TR ST 3TYgfeh gieaar T e
ST et BRETelt T W Shiaw whiuTeE ekt
& |

gIeeAnT %0 Gral ST T Fgoht AfANTh SadT
el UrEdt, e ST, I TT, 3T ekt
getie, A gueT GaT T e 30E,
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Taferer afterreamr TREieeeTs aqe fa < Fer
T T TRGE ol & |

.9 faeiim faawor aumieT W
%) s afcaesn

gt o<t fooroee UG 9EE  UHEH
HRIT U, 048 H UEHUH FER A@THH
Aae S it Jurer o wfasem
Qoo HFTEWT T qIR TRTHT B | AU
foretr wfaeemmm T o SEmEeST I w9
Tl ATeATee At faxlia foamomT uharasT
STUTSUHT S | FHFOT TRt T8 ey ST &1
=T STETEAT At fereier faaor qom et &9 |

@) e e

o fodr faawor garts afuiqeare fafda
R0¢ WTE R0 T (4 JF R032) AT TG
T & T FTeSTieh T Tehd U ||

M AGERART T

fodir  faaor gm=aen  Uaefas @ma
STTURUTERT SATIRAT AT TTRUGRT & | T =

gt T aTfacaeeaTs agfad 9o (Fair Value)
HT HedToh AT & |

%) @ foachim avafags T oifrcgs
AN FHAR TFaeelt afergat glaems
VfagTides ARTAATS s T ekl @it fafoaenr




T T W AT & |

qfed qod (Fair Value) w@&l @wafd aT
aTrIcaeRT HodTeh T TauT 1= T sateerd
aferel df ardta @iie fashienl samT der
& SAfheTs sreaT T g Jod & | 3T agfad
T ITTHTAHT 3T% ANGRIETE STTH T dfehe
T TGIRHT 91 g7 99 | Fgfad g e
el STl @ gEafd AT ST AT 9T
Glig fashl T fhatel faa) T de HU fa=)
T qo Y=’ e | F2T TR0 STFET T
Yo Hoden! e=re TRUehT & T i faaworr
JETTERT & | T U1 o™ Tidaa 7 2o &
T f-erq STl 8ehHT, UTet forcier widae 7
R | gEtud TS ATeEmeRT HetehshT
TRHT T TS T Tideras A 3€ §17 gFat-ad
qrafeRl ST AIGETThT ST H ATt sTiUshr
FT AN ga | foxfrr foamomr geAT Yo
SevaehT @i agfead g frefomer wmers
oA TeIE FYT ATET TS @leh T8l T
ST e Yoo Hea 7 ishamr fa=m
U dcdenT STTEAT @8 ¢, R T 3 T fawrse
TTNTHT S |

ag ¢ - foxfia foeromr T@ETs owd amfa
T IMIcaehT AT SSTRAT - 3Uetsd
T fag awisH TR aiEushr
T & |

- focftr foeomm SEwRURT g
SOMAT  3UCTeY  HoIdd! aed 3T
IR JSNEE &R gida Ry
feTgush! g & |

e 3 - Tadi faaromT SETsTenT qoor uerer ST
TSRS YTET & TEe WTeTehT Joof & |

[SEII

) ATHER TN
uTet faetr wiaded A STgehe g W farf

faatuee TIN el ST STTE TRERT
1AM, foash T w=IET ST e g | A
3TAM, Tades T Ar=aTeee dar Tiuet qrafd
qor grfrcaeht diseradT, WiasmT 3T He
araea geramT T faxdr faewom samgusT
qrfeerd HATRIw SHenT STTT T ST YeTey T
e | e faaRT STgHT WeaT ek diT o
TFS | STFA qT ot STIHH THehT AT feaguenT
IMYTEE = T qAUEared T |
STAAHT YUkt igd feaxfier faamomr Ieo@
s T ot afEde Agqut weAT ot aiadent
1o Tt faaorent feoqufiar germar 1ies |

HEAOT TTEHITdee el Seai@ THUhT & :

1R FEQAUU] FEHITEE
F) AR T

TR |G 7€ U1 I UTed & STkl Uiqhetetts
TYfad qedAT "I THUERT S | 3T =0T
ST WTST, W qT U, TR A& 8l
STEATI qT Frshl ST Yok T ot &)

BT YT TIGehT FeET JHTOT YU, Ik aoT
Fiee ffeaa YUl T el §7 =T JaehT e
FEAMT HaT YeH U FHare 8ga
AATS AT T AT Tty foraromT gumersT
TIUEHT | T AT HTHThT fashl STIq SETSUehT
ST 9T L, fhal YU T T gedTs
THTSIYT TRUERT & | ZFABI T STST STdeh! 31T
TSk 7% AT GG ATSTeRT 3 Tiqerd aF
TS SHFITehT ST &1 Wi ATiUanT © | STaEm=
qT Tkl SHTEATI Yoo FHHT A SHITSH

o WU ST SifawenT © |
TS U g1 T SATSlhl  dcehTeteh]
AR fareh gLehT STERAT Tearer TRUsT |
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@) = Asea

@I T U UgTedenT HISQTd qeiT HUSRHT SUhT
T prigETeRT qHH W Jod (wiia sfea
o TTUMT T ST ST ANT Hool Wedl
T g5 T feara THUshT & | TR ARTGHT
AT AThT Taftuesr fbdt g o 3% o,
S[ooh, AT TUT EIGHT Jcal Seli=ad 37
G THRT T qHEE T faere TRust @ |
T ElGHT UEURT Y THT HHERN HierdT
qurasT Tiusht &7 | fere g sigaTia
farsht Yo df G fasht et e e @
TS STHTHT U g TohH TTETanT & |

HTH TR T T TS S GUhT ATHHEE STt
e, IHEH, THAE T 3% WM JH T
AT ISIREEATE dned AT%T T faaomT
THTST TR S |

M g, AW T TRt

arafe, AR T 3THTUTRT ARTAET (ST ST
TeH) BIAGFAHRT BTEHET T T TSl
FROT I A AR &S A HT A
F2TS |1 ATkl Yoo qERUHT & | T W&
ST HoawT T SRR B shadl TRTEH
&7 | T TohTERT T HISFRT T 3Uh0T T[T
AT Yoo 3 JETRTHRT § | AFd qod =
et faftesrr wrer T fafaeen feat g s qr
T, AT AT STIST T=NT T ST T8 <13eT
T @ T YA T+ ferfqar oams amenT
SSH @ ST Eeet THIEST THUHT & | T
Ter$ wriig ivushT AfyRT STSTEEehT SehAT e
iy ST @lig T fegushr ot Traeeft @<
afT ATTAHT 3 TuTAST TR & | FHF iy
FISIATS 8137 T @ W SIS TRhT HITFRT
IS B FehTed T STSH TRl TAHATS
TEETHT TS AR @ O AT AT ST
TEIHT FHTAST U & |
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1 Tt A SfSReTe wiasmr urea g4
aTife @ FEIETE U §F e T &
Tl FHT TUAT T Afeh TRt sTammT
ar grafqar TiuenT gisent T=ars 91 grgfdent
JETEUHT HoIHT TSR T a7 e Trafaeh!
FIHT ST W] TFIEHT ST 1T 3UGTh SNaueh!
T I ITIET TNUHN T | FHF AR ST
HIZT 3T AT TSR TATSUhT STaEM™T a7
Uiyl SR draemT Ufed ged JETsuhT
TS ERUH B | % A ferfawent wHa
GRTRT HTHA VTR T<eh] HAATS % o7
TR TTaRuTAT FHTAST T S |

TAHTOTeRT ST =Te] Teeh! YT Geieh! SFareT
@RI THAAT &1 el WA HIe,
YidaeT qar Ureiel fufq avy v s
T STTEATHT TYTIhT HIRT ST T HEaTenT
UREHT WURT AR HiSaadrs  aumasT
TTRUHT & |

FIOHIT GAAP TR Ufecd R0 3@
TEIHT ST PR S god SETsuh! Ry
stfeet Jurer focftr wfades oemT Siigradt
af @ife qeamT JETERl T @ goadTs a9
TShTERT ST T Il SFTaeh! S[E Hodeh! &9HT
T ifq STaerraT Tiuswr S |

FHPIIeRT TTHAT STUHT T fersmT fergusht semm
Tt fareiier ufdera /T @] TaTeh! faTehT
TRweRT 3fed qeadls AT ARTG Hodieh! §9HT
fersuent = |

7wl

A ST STeehehT G, ISR T SUehRior
qrTaehl BT hadl el |7 Friaehl Hifetass
U OIS STgA T AT Sen
STYTHAT W AT HYUSHAE BTE gl TRUhT
3 | T fesuen ST SR WoeeRT ghAT




FhT STFATT 3T T fefstenl Tt 7ed 9
FH T THATS TGhT Y 0T B9 @A feara
TURT & | TETEEHT TRUEhT T HIITS HaTeh!
ST TN SehT STECHT BTH ) TTRUHT

B

ifafa  smafuswr @t fasuawr aRs %
EreienTetehT AT ferguent fetoteRt 81T &t et
Rl WSHET A7 Toemr faswenr sie
TN iwent fafq gfe ferster st Stafuen
Teama MY B el THUHT B |

qrafdent IR Srafy o faedier faewor @am
uTatel afqaT qraetiehT TRUST & T dagaR

TSI SFITHT HUShT W

Tsft ST WUt Sar Yo

TersTuT feTgushT ST Ut o
TeTsToT feTgUshl SWTHT YUkt HaT o
AT S

iR T fthareer

TET AT HRATTT ITHT

BT T TR T 3 |

FT  THEQET  gUES  TNURMET  HHTATGR
Tearase gt feame i 3 |

F grafa AT 3SR g2TeT ufs a7 e
F ST AT g STITAT TURIHT T Fr i
TS ST farier faarureTe gemuat & |
F gratd By SIS g218aT ar wanT ™
BISETRT ITTTATT Tdeh! afent oo T fashr
el UTed RHETE S AT AT AT R §
TS ATHT AT AT TTERUHT SETEUHT S |

Mifqes wrafden 3w ofafar T @M &
BTEhSIhT & aeT SRESThT & |
AT ITURT
=
%o 2.4
%¢ - o w- %
Re¢ 3.4
¢ - Re¢
2% - 2%

¥ - R0
2% - 2%

Q-%
®.3 - 0.3
3.% - 9.3

“.3 - 0.3

¥) IR TUHT WU gt

TATITERT S9HT HUShT TEqfd (S T SATT) TSt
fag o1 ued 7 TSI gfg e @t afees |
T g Torfauent Trafa oI T STaETr
HeTeenT SHEAT fasht e TURTTEfe SgavashT
AT ufr T e | Iw weRReRT |t
afeedT U2k SAMCHT aTeeT AN Siq ® ot ¥
QTS | THINS AT HoIuT TrrTehl B9 T
R AT U B T FeS geriehT
T |

e fodr ufdaed e s ot

ATHIERT &YHT YUhT TEITEEan! 2\ JaTS 024
T ST Seeriad qoor Ry @fe Jo s TRt
T T Al YIS QNI Hodsh! qHT HTH-UHT & |

TRTHTERT E9HT ekt Trafeen! ayfed qoor faedir
TereruTeh feudufiaT SwETsusht & | e Hedsh!
TTETT Ta= qeate faRstere TRuH S |

g) TEEHET WURT FWl AEEEl

(Impairment)

Tkl Yool Soci@ TET T gt feram fasht
T fercfier feraroTaT S@TsweRT Yoo uTed 7 et
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AT TrafaHT g e Hia ToRr @
STre TS | foem fasht T o g HeeaT
grafeh! Seaifad Yo SIfd afe & @Ees gHr
Tl T9HT AT | BT T TRt
grqfaar ufee WURT BHT ATEEHIRT 3TE
BT T A B W TS Hiaded xafemr
TREAR TS | I8 FHES &l Jod
SCHT T FFITeh! e STid g TSN cr weaT
e T & grafahl I Tees |

) FHA @Hfd (Intangible Assets)

I Tl Hod %Al SFqTehl ARTAHT
G GEITHT HUhT ST AT HeTg fade
foaomT SERTRT B | FHE wfasmT g
TR @y aIfe 3 g Erdtee Ukl & o=t
e T dfeh UAT T IEdT ST qRdtden!
AT Joo Tfved T @ferd WoAT W @r
ST THTAeTs forit™ faaRumT qwareT Titeshr
T | ST GEITRl UG e STIHTT
JTIRT SATEHT R AT HASHT TRUHT S |

uTer faefr ufqaea e stoATeufs sraeteRT
FT qETenT &A1 8okt Frateeen! 20 JaTs
Rogy W7 id Ieoifad goo foem @t goar
FEH TRUHRN T T @Rl oadls anrd qede!
FUT AIFUHRT & |

) &SR qaT aur faaEft qErn
FIETT

FHFTehT o feratuTe oTel HaTHT TeqdehiuT
TTRUehT & [ I TehT HRIG G&T (Functional
Currency) & | ®RER faasft GamaT WUt
STIEATHT FRIGR UahT feent faeeft fafmemenr
TR ATITAT Frotent foetar faeror @ar
e @ | Tagelt gamT fedma nitushr Thees
gidqaeT a3 fequr drer feent foeaft fafmr
LT HATIRAT YR T @S S |
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W) fafiw iR (Financial

Instruments)
fatiar @t
TR afgam™ aar qmu|

FOOHT B Tl STSTReRT FeRT 9eT uafs
a1 fordiar SfioTens wrient faxiter avafaent
FIHT THTITT TTRUHT & | HFI T TrITehT S9HT
TS TaT I&eh ST faefir qrafaers &
T TRTOTHT Tt 9 g e |

forfter Trafaens ufear weesw aumaeT et faaers
i Tgfad JoawT J@Tes al agfad HeawT
qEST  EihY  STEHT R GEaeTs
FRER TTET AN ANTART SATITTAT FTHT AT
e faeromT dERs TRusw § | agted
ToIHT @MU forfidr gwrafdeRl  SRISeh!
AN BT o AR AT ATHT a7 e
TereromaT FHTEET TitwEwT S |

fahia avafaet aftsear qegias

F) TERUH HU (Amortized Cost) AT
AT T F@reua faei awafa

FGRT 3T U T 3%l TNGUshT v faeh!
THAT T TTEHAT 3T 9Ted g Ffv=ra
Tofa qrepenT YT creaT faritar avafaaTs seEun]
HoI|T (Amortized Cost) TEETH 3 |

W) AW AR AR AT diad
Hq (Fair Value through other
comprehensive income) AT AeATHA

T agu fachim awafa

X a7 TashigRT T%aTs fag o1 uTed 7 3237
TTGUehT T T IS S TFITIeTE qlfehushl
fafaar Afsruenr 31 Ut g7 wrEar gty a9
TUTTATSIE HodTeh TTRTRT & |




M ATR AEEEERT qqfEd qem fraior
nfvget fa<fim @<t (FVTPL)

HTefiehT g3 AHIeRTERT Yoot frrerteor Frfeaent facfer
HrqfehT Yoish I qlishiel TRUH & |

o faawoEme arfa gese

(De-recognition)

F Tt arafaeTe uTed g4 STRIhT TR
FHFITT 3TEATS SEAT=XuT TRUT T grafa forfier

[SaRUTTE B2TSUGRT ® | P ToT TFITd S&dT=aoT
TRGRT STIEATHT AT GrUTeh] T THCaTETT Trfeerd

STFEATEATS BT T GII ThHehT BT ATFETTehT
& Traftor niwesr 3 | & ufdded da) et
TerTamT UST STEATRT TAES TR & T
ufe ¥ T ARl |IEr SATEET faveryor
TRUHT 3 |

fachm o
TR afga™

FOAT FT FRER T WA A feRE
SFISTREATS HraTehT TariiT aTfercaren! STHT THTAT
TRUeRT B | FFIIA gTiorceiehl ETHT FHTAST e

T SREH qIT ATHEE Ui SEdT=RoT U ST
T oo 48 | FHFTieT JEdT SHTE T AT
SEATALOT WY Heheh! STEEITHT &l HHIiielTs
forctar faatoreTe geguerr 87 | faxiia grafaesr
Tresor ot & ey STeRT crEar fasfr
HPIHT SHTIIhT HFe WU HTHUHT S |

fafim avafaert gt @™ (Impairment)

ot faefer wfaeeme & - facfer SR
STIER HFIHTCT ATHT AR ATEHETE T
oA FTETRl STURAT oAt TRTHT
fafter Trafa ek o1& gwafden! qoaishd T
grqifaq eic AT (Expected credit
loss) TGiq STITSTH 3 |

qrTfad el Aaart Fid g I qerhl
FUree feem i

yidegerr fafq ufeswr e afearnr fa<fr
STSTIAT & T ARt e, a7 &r faeier
STSTERT ST STafe wiiuT g7 de AiadTiare
AT grafaT g e anTfad hele AiedT,

il CE R C R o i o e o B I T G
SURT SAYATTRT & | IE JURIHT GEohl STSCIHT
I YT g0+ ThEeRT arqUT STafemT g e
s feama Tieent © | fortaete sfawer

geeh TR i aTfaaanTs T afieRtomT
T i e Tew |

fareftar arforcaeTTs ufear veeh quTaeT Mot faerrs
i Tgfad JoawT JfEss at agfad Jeawr
ERT TR TEIMT AT STicaaTs
FRER &l AN ATNTAHT SATTAT FTHT a7
AT TaRoTT FETe MU & | e et
@S T ETiacaehl ShRIAHERT ATHTT AT
T AFHHRT BYHT ATHT o7 e faeromr
AT TRURT S |

fahi atfarcaet afowr qeaia=
Torcitar ferarorT Uit qess GamarsT TishT fordir

STITAT oI =eTg foxfier faamomT amsusht
B | ITICehT TRET UERT @ BT T e
FITIET HUShHT YTEIATS HTHT o AT TIaoTaT
ST & |

Tfircaens facia faawoEe @@=

(De-recognition)

ferfier arfrcarenT T QT 1w, ufs @Rt TieAr
T THT qUHT &t faedta arforcaes faxfer
faauETe g2ss | HF a3t aTfacashl
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HETT SATTHT T AT qToIcdeh! 3T ek TRAT qLAr
TToIcaeATs 8218 9T qTiIcaes HTaT feguenT
T T STTIcaHT G TUhT Hleh ThHACTS ATHT aT
FrererTT TISIToTaT FHTST TRUHT @ |

o) Ui AW (Equity Instruments)

F TR gHTqaTe g I SRIuurs
qhT AT AT ThAATS St ST
T TASTERT & | FFGRT STRT U gSient
STSREEATs S T @riehl @9 feara =erg
qient UTd WUHT Sfq ThAATS YSfieRl &qT
JETEUH T |

99) UgT (Lease)

grafent AfIRisT SIEH qem AT TFafd agmT
e safehuT SEdTaRoT WUl ST T
usterrs foiar 9T (Finance Lease) T ®UHT
TTIUEhT | 378 UgeeaTs Sere Uel (Finance
Lease) o TYHT HTHUHT & | HFIT TehT
GRS T @ @Rt & | U uTed g
JTIATE U2Teh! I SHITSTT ATHT a7 e
T S@IEUhT | HeETe UgET TRUH
GHATE TSRl Id SHINTH R A faxfiame
GIUT THTEST THUHT B | qRTiad GaTietheishr
W AR vgT AR fergfeg o= Thwmr aftEad-
T S YUY STTEATT &l TR e
AT GY THAATS TedTadT FHIEST THUHT 3 |

R FHARTE fo glaan
F) DT JAfRT AT

qad AT AT T T ofiie glawr awd
FHAT a7 U8 kT 2R AfedT v R uae
TS A= WU & | T qTidcag® fadie
faatur qIR TeTRl S@a T fagmEr wid
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fag o & @ ww fedma TR ST TCERT
@ | foxfrr faaomr o atfacaas =g atfoea
AT FHHATIR! T aTaden! A A
JETEUH T |

@) WA aftor glaen
faft=a avew fagw gfaan (Defined

Contribution Plan)

RGBT HeTfer HeRIehoaT ST T TehT
T | HoehITHT Uh U2 ThH ST TRUTS g
T RIS F T Rt Wad |
HEIh AT TNUhT TS Al &quT foaxfer
feraromT FHTEST TRUERT T BT T At
¥ @ JEETH T | GHT IS YR TR
JrTeaTs fhal g4 ofewer ar wiaemr T
HT-HT HHT TS STTEIT YTHT FEafeTehT FTHT
JETEUH T |

faf=a gfaem dw (Defined Benefit Plan)

3ueeRl 9T fag giaumhr gt ufq A
1t A A Pt e U 11 M (I E ED
s ffa T @ | Femd @ oar
e At srafusht AT AT A T
Q@153 | T UTed HaTeh! ATHT g @ oIl
G U @9 Il @ e STaeT g9
ST fedme s 7= e Ts gieem
Afchrtctenl STAfMT HAY: VT AR TFaiare
Td dfes | e ufg fagoed @ faxfir
faatomT @E=s T a Aol 9l Jad
AT i &1 W JTTSS | TR SETSTRT Te=rT
T fhal qTgee SRauehl e T HiasmT
g1 T ai fedma 1t | e fme
STETIRATEE I STTAR ATATSIIR HeAT0T T
T T 3UGH ! & AT ANEH TRl S STHehl
At sfaTfeheh Yoater HATawIeh & |




@) FHAR e giqer
(Long term Employee Benefit)

FHaRIe T sieht faeT STadenT T FHERie
gar fauufe ¢ afear v qwaTs gieT v
HIUHT & | FHHRRT FiasmT Mo qererd
YBHITE TaTad UTeq St hele TgdieanT
Tewme it SETETERT B | AT AT A faaTomT
1% feara T 7 o A femma it @
T JGTs feaE T aTfcEehl aaHe qod
TepTieTuanT |

3) T fQ STuaRt @

(Borrowing Cost)

o7 fefar ArreRT TEeTs 99 arid BRiE T,
fmfor o o1 grafa s ST fegeer &
HIET TFfeh! ANTAHT ST TRUHT B | J&dT
qrgfaee ST T o1 foshl T O gn Any
TES | FHT FURKI W dRlicieh AT ahd
TATHT T&T W T SATSIelTs. YSfieRtur T
ST AT TEHT SI2T3UHT S | 3% Tl FehHahT
FUT AIAHT THEE S SATTHT T S
HTET Aafrshl AToT AT e foTeRoTT SETgushT
& |

9¥) ATTHILZE

ST Wioh! TIHT SETSUERT ThH deahlel faga
T T LT A & |

AT ATHT

S ST ST T @ HUHT B AT SFafemr
qIfed SRS d AR SF-auTd
JETEUHT T | FATEAd TR FIT STFHAX FH
[T, HT AR T I G TH T T
Tfeid SRR RTTER FEr o fedma
TR T ATdehT STTcaeh! SFereT TRUET B |

& Y (Deferred Tax)

grafaar Ieoifad @A T gTigcashl ST
et TRt WA T FHTRI FIHT
JEEURT & | TR IR THETS faedier
faamor T &t A T StmamET femme 1 |
grafe T grfgcash TemET fadod T T faedta
TRt 3o TiushT faieeent oot dehret
Sfueht sHtenT et T sieRt TRt e
TURT & | T TRt T aRg amade T T
ATEHT AT TRATHT ot ST TI 3T€ RIS
gehuT 99 fenfement stenT fedTar e & |

T ferfauerT R TRt TS R T
TiercarenT FTHT SWETSTHT S | AT HT gTiocash!
FAT WRUh! T T idded qam el
TG TTNURT & T T L fae o sTaeem
G g SRATHT TS SRR S |

W) TEEAT, T T AT
FFEATIIT qFafa

R

FAAH FEoTRT Afart gfrea fa s
AT FAATT SFEsThRT T | AT T
HOBIAT T 376 U TR R &1 AT
FIUT ¥ WU, T AT H qTied fetushr
FHRUTCT T TaTeT SeT F9HT SATIT TehT ThH §T
IR | 79 Torfamerr arfaea fedamamT @Tsent
AT &Y ST TORETh T ek faga T creeh!
artacaent W fafeed SIgAm T afed otaeeT
& §JUS | HaEATRT &9AT TREUHT A T
T 2fguent rafy giddeden! feamr aqa
TEohT QTTICaehT TWHHTE T T1Te TelehT STFAT
I & | FER AN TET |7 T gt
SifEm @ Affraaareee! fa=m THRuHr & |
T AT TR THAT Taehl 3T HEAYoT
g JfEuar faaers discount TRY SHT JoomT
JETETH B |
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el aifre

FrOfiehr QUi fRre=or s aTEReRr U ar
THNGT Tl ST §F o AgATeT farTashl shrieh!
FRUA FHA AT GoHAT G qi@edT
EATs arTfed gTfercaeh! 7T fergushr & | a9
fopfement arfacaenl T Hoaried T TG
T T AN T @ g ARITEAT WUaRT QTcaerTs
a7 Tacfiar T gmeeT it 3

ot awafa

LT SIS FFAfen! FTHT WIS UTed g7 Her
afTfeler AT TedTeamT FHTAT TR 39 @
Torefier fereromT Seeig TR B |

%) SAFATIET AT TERIAT
T T BIEed  §ERHS SET
FMET TRPIAT Wb ®, @ d9ud 3t
FEIAICT 1 ThH Aok Taqon 870 -

Tedt
TS eI qA1 fammoe
[ESEEH]

et 3eoiiEd (et T ST SHaeTae qeiT
IO ARRIATeRT 9T SHITSTT Fet FIaT fashih!
diferushr fasraert streraT fadus T o=
STIART I[AF AT B[ FEIAA !
faer faster amifem faet niesr © |

Q@) Ui FFT AT (Earning per

share)

aTfeler sTeRT T=camT, ST TR HTIROT SRR
T |TLROT IRCAT GROTA g FOTIsehT HEaTer
FMGHT ATHT AFIHEATE T R Ufd I=R
JTUTT AT feama TRUwN §5 | ofd IR
TR ST TehTeeT TRINT TTwenT Sfter i
STST T 3% T HeTS 3MEees ufa I 3T
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frepticrmet o |

9T) H dATAA 987 (Operating
segment)

re fefier wfdee oM ¢ ‘& deETe ae”
o TEAT T ITUR W@ HTe uiaehdrers
faguahr sT=afier gfaae e TgeRet g I ®rf
HTe Jeih! feame J@Tsua! © |

TS A FEHTRT S T @ HF U
U TEHT @IS Ao 3T aT @
G W 9FUshT & | FFafiehr vt qeT aTferea
af roieRT o 9T aErRlie TeET Y ai
TETHT q@TSH Ao rfa qer arteed g Wi
TR B |

R) foawr cafa  awaeedt
period)

Tafaeshent STafeen! TFaamT IAT THEAT TTod !
T TTUeRT UTSUAT & o ehl Uehid T HMe
TTHUERT T GaTs STTERYA doT G Ui IRR
SR faawur fewufar gasuar & | qurfy
retrospective restatement SIIgTIh THTHT
forciter feraorent fevaufiaT et srerermenT fersor
T AT Tod! Al auT T MAfdeia g

TR & T~ GATSTH! B |

o) fadfm sfew suaeamw gvaeeft
S ao HifeEw

FrOR qed fader afaca wHer R aer
AT T T afeht Tehwee g | AT aTfacaehl g
T HFHIRT H GeTeen! AT T ad
3UeTey T3] & | e g fexfir arafa
h! R HATEHETE U gu- {ohHes, 71
AT BT SaferhT f1eves g |

(Prior

FHHTT TSR STTEY, el SIEH T aierdreh!

STEHeR! TeIeT AT TJaehT & | HEITeh]




IoT FAEAA Al fGHEEh  SHEIT
eS| SFIEATI Gifder T SHgHee SHaEaT
T Hifqee Traeie T fHfved T M g T

S i@ (Market Risk)

SR He T 3713 SaAREETEe Hru-ers THTiad
TS | FFHIRT HE Gl T TR
FET GHMEE ATTIIRAT Tas { M @l
i T{UE® | TR AT S TEhT
STfdehdatate T fa  @ar STfdenara
AT THIER R A0 HER T Aifd
ferer st AT Sifem s MEs |

shgid geaeeft SifEw (Credit Risk)

F faxiier SR a1 JTesheT AT TR
3T SIAT Tl el &l HEIHIATs g 13
AT e Trawt Sifemee g | Fraer
AT I HETEh! HHAT YT g9 ThA,
fafeer sidqepr sgaEammd, S qur o faxfig

Tl 99 Y& (Trade Receivabes)

UTEshelTs 3UCT THISURT IR JaTalle Ieq
g ST Sraer ST Hifd, rifeadt qur
RISI0T TglieTe TSRO 1w | &Xeh UTEehelTs
Tag IUTT GaTeRT 88 Yoo T THfv=ra Tiushr
T | UTEhSIE YT g Sliehl ThH THATHT &9HT
STTHT TR & |

Tl g9 Y& (Trade Receivabes)

TTEheATs 3UCTSY TRISUST YT HATSE 3ca=~T
g Siifem #roter STt fifa, sriferdt dem
FRI=T T deTe SqaETTH T8 | 8leh HEehalls

fagr 3UTr GaTeR! & Yeeh T ffvera miveshr
B | UG U g ekl ThH {0 &oaT
ST TR & |

g 483 (Cash Deposit)

ST TigTenT T gram SifEw saeema T
T 3= UTasaT et ST Sfehe T 0T FRIER
T SfEH sFereTo MU |

aYaT awaeeft Sifaw (Liquidity Risk)

& JaTeeR! AT FOHT qESTgHH T FIeh!
FHfieTe g SEweRT FroTel STPTHA T TR
B

}9) Sl HEEAMH (Capital
Management)

FIOTC YSf aEAToeRT T HT ISt w=Ter
<Rt ol B Tt ¢ Sreerieeas fague
Tafv=T hIvmT i e Tas | FoTenT ISit
STEATIehT UTUTHeh 3gevT JFeigsel uTed
T " IR Godells SAfrehad g=amsg o & |
Tarfer SaeeTo Traret ST SaeT T STt
STATATHT JTTRT THFeRT STEHT FHETTer
UST HEEMT 9iEad eS| a9 ST
T, IRREHIEEATs fa SIS 9iEd ™ ar
T, IRRETEEATS SRR &R TR T T
IR ST T i T s |

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

169



ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

feae:

170 | ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021




ORIENTAL HOTELS LTD.

PROXY FORM

The Board of Directors
Oriental Hotels Limited
Lazimpat, Kathmandu .

Re. : Proxy Nomination

Dear Sir/Madam,

Due to my/our inability to attend 24t vertual annual general meeting of Oriental Hotels Limited
scheduled to be held on 2078/06/19 Thursday, through ZOOM application, | hereby nominate

Mr./Mrs , residence of District,

Municipality/Rular Municipality, ward no. as my/our representative.

Applicant's

Signature

Name

Address

DMAT No.

Share ID No.

No. of Shares

Date : Email :

Note: For the convenience of share hoders, Zoom App shall remain open from 10:00 AM.

Shareholders Name : Emai : A
Share ID No. : No.of Shares:
Admission Card
Admission card issued to attend 24" vertual annual general meeting of Oriental Hotels Limited, Lazimpat,
Kathmandu, scheduled to be held on 2078/06/19.
Shareholders’ Signature Company Secretary
L J
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it g afufa
ANfrmuea g fafee

SATHSTEATE, FISHTST |

famr: gfafafe o W ar |

................................ ST eeeeeneeneeneeeneanennennenenn. USRI/ .Y, ST |, ..... a@ H/%ltil
........................................................... é [S2E3) %Iq:ia’; élala Q_'||$~| %Haaé RoVe/ %/ 28R ]la
3th THMT Virtual ATEIH Zoom App SIFAR IR Ia:l dYgT HdgH ]l:iaﬁl ?’llli ............................... STol
......................... qll@lli?laﬁ /YT, deT . ..... alﬁ T e e e
..... o 55 EIiV%lF“ §||<_‘| Y lqg?ﬁ ‘lfl CI3|Q5F;| @ |

TR YT HRTITEER! GFaeTehl ATHT Zoom App T&ahT 20:00 asidfE GalT &S |

I — et h

R i . / feaumdient @ 7. IR HEAT::
PC B E

fafa Rowclog|2R fadieamen foT g stifemee gleey fatads, arferaTe, FreaTeter Stfawt aTfieh ATemoT
T Virtual ATEATETE 3UTEIT g STY THTERT Fo9T-U5 |

TR BEATER FHroT g
\_ y,
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Radisson Hotel Kathmandu

P.0.Box: 2269, Lazimpat, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 4411818 |Fax 4411720

Email: radisson@radkat.com.np | www.radisson.com/kathmandune




